990 OMB No. 1545.0047
Form

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2012

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4247(aX1) of the Internal Revenue Code
{except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

"onen to Public

%?3?&2?’5252&3&"%‘3?5&‘ i * The organization may have to use a copy of this return o satisfy state reporting requirements, Ry e HSpecllon S
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning  9/30 , 2012, and ending 9/28 ' 2013
B Check if applicable: [ D Employer Identiflcation Number
| {Address change  |EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148
|_jMame change THE AROQSTOQOK MEDICAL CENTER (TAMC) E Telephone number
Tnital return P.0, BOX 151 207-768-4250

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

: Terminated
|| Amended retum G Gross receipts 5 223,228, 315,
J Application pending| F Name and address of principzl officer:  SYLVIA GETMAN H{a) Is this a group relurn for affiliales? H‘(as %No
Same As C Above B s e nstuctonsy L7
| Tacexemptstatus  [X[5010)® | [50i(e) ( )< (insedtno) | [4947@(yor | 527
J Website: » WWW . TAMC . ORG H{c) Group exemplion numver ™ 5247
K Foum of organization: BICorpuratEan U Trust U Association l_’ Other ™ I L Year of Formation: 1981 I M state of legal domicite: ME
[Partl . ] Summary
1 Briefty describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE MISSION OF THE AROQSTOOK MEDICAI _
@ CENTER IS _TO RESTORE, MATNTAIN, AND IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF QUR_FRIENDS AND _ ____
£ NEIGHBORS_IN A COMPASSIONATE AND PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENT. __ ________________
=
£1 2 Check this box » [ ] if the organization discontinued ifs operations or disposed of more fhan 25% of ifs net assels,
@} 3 Number of voling members of the governing body (Part VI, fine 1a)................... ... e 3 17
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing bogy Part Vi, line 1b)...............ooiit 4 11
% 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a). ........... ... ... .. ... 5 1,156
=1 6 Tolal number of volunteers {eslimale if necessany). ... ...l 6 66
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIH, column (C), fine 12, .. ... ...t 7a 0,
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, line 34 . .. ... i i et 7h 0.
Prior Year Current Year
® 8 Conlributions and grants (Part VI, line Th). . ... .. ..o s 110, 021. 197,202,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VL line 2g).............. .o 212,790,621, 218,382,158,
% 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7¢). ................... ... 409, 853, 1,962,
@ 11 Other revenue {Parl Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e)............... 4,572,418. 3,965,477,
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 ¢must equal Part Vii, column (&), line 12)... .. 217,882,913.] 222,546,798,
13 Granis and simitar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... ool
14 Benefils paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line &) .. ...l
o 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part 1X, column (A), lines 5-10)..... 66,011,877. 68,564,383,
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part [X, column (&), line 11e)..........ocoon it
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 124,853, |l ol a0
d 17 Cther expenses (Parl 1X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11H-24e), . ....................... 153, 460,503. 152,632,866,
18 Total expenses. Add fines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column {A), line 25). ............ 219,472, 380. 221,197,249,
.| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12.............covviii et -1,589,467. 1,349,550,
E g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assels (Part X, N8 16). .. .. .iii ittt itiiat et ettt et 76,1717, 731. 73,927, 946.
52 21 Total liabilities (Part X, BRe 2B . . ... i e e 40,281,935, 37,245,342,
2L 22 Net assets or fund balances, Subtract line 21 from fine 20, ................ ... .. 35,895,796, 36,682,604,

[Partll | Signature Block

Under penatties of perjusy, | declare that 1 have examined inciuding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complele. Declaralion of preparer than officer) | sed on all formation ﬁwch preparer has any knowledge,

" ) T A [ S -/4-/H
Slg n Signaluie of ollicer Dale
Here ) C. BRUCE SANDSTROM VICE PRESIDENT, CFO
Type or print name and hitle.

PrinlType preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date Check PTIN
Paid L Self-Prepared self-employed :
Prepa rer |Firm's name
Use Only Firmv's address ™ Fiim's EIN » B

[ [ Yes [ [Ne

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions).
TEEAOHI3L 12118112 : Form 990 (2012)

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions,




Form 990 (2012) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 2
PartHil | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response fo any question inthis Part Hl .. ... o i e
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization underiake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

FOTM 990 0F G90-EZ7 . ..o oot ettt et e e e e e [] ves No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducls, any program services?. . .. D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O,

4 Describe the organization's Erogram service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{c)(3) and 501()() organizalions and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the ameunt of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4 a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 193,844,633, including grants of $ y(Revenue $ 222,346,135.)
See_Schedule O _ _
4b (Code: } (Expenses $ 8,545,459, inciuding grants of § Y (Revenue $ )
MEDICARE SHORTFALLS (AT COST). 8,394 PERSONS SERVED . ____
4 ¢ {Code: ) (Expenses $ 5,186, 266, including grants of § ) (Revenwe $ )
MEDICAID SHORTFALLS (AT COST). 6,435 PERSONS SERVED L .__
4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.) See Schedule 0O
(Expenses $ 1,851, 205. including grants of  $ } (Revenue 5 1,500.)
4 e Total program service expenses » 209,427,563,

BAA TEEADIOZL  08/0%112 Form 990 (2012}



Form 990 (2012) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 3

[Part IV [Checklist of Required Schedules

10

Ll

12

15

16

17

18

19

20

Is the organization described in section 501(€}(3) or 4347(a)(1) (other than a private foundatiom)? If "Yes,' complete
DYoo 1= 11 L=<

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schadule of Contributors (see instructions)?................. ...

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign aclivilies on behalf of or in opposition o candidates
for public office? If 'Yes," complete Schedule C, Parf [, ... . i e

Seclion 501(c)3) organizations  Did the organizalion engage in Iobb)(ing activilies, or have a section 501(h) electicn
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complefe Schedule C, Part ... ... i i e

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 50t (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization thal receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounis as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part i .. .. ..

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donars have the right
’tg p;ofwde advice on the distribution or invesiment of amounts in such funds or accounis? I 'Yes,” complete Schedule D,
1 8 R

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve apen space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part Il .................. ... ..

Did the organization maintain coltections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yps,”
complete Schedule D, Part Hl. ... e e

Did the organization report an amount iny Part X, line 21, for eserow or custodial account liabilily; serve as a custedian
far amounis not listed In Pa:t X; or provide credil counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If "Yes, complete Schedule D, Part 1Y, ... o e

Did the organization, directly or through a refated crganization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V...

if the organization's answer to any of the fellowing questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, Vi, IX,
or X as appiicable.

a Bid iihe o\r/?anizalion report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? if 'Yes,* complete Schedule
A T« R I S F LR R PR TR R

b Did {he organizaticn report an amount for investments — other securilies in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of ils total
assels reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIL.............ooooiiiiiiie s

¢ Did the organization report an amourt for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Parl X, tine 167 If *Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part VIll. ...

d Did the crganization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reporled
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,  complete Schedule D, Part IX . ... o e

e Did the organization repart an amount for other liabilities in Parl X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X......

f Did the organization's separate or consolidaled financial statements for the tax year include a foolnote that addresses
the organization's fiability for uncertain {ax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If *Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ...

a Did the organization oblain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If *Yes,' complele
Schediufe D, Parls Xb, and XH . ..o e e e e s

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independeni audited financial statements for the tax year? if Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then compleling Schedule D, Paris X! and Xi is optional.................

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregaie foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule F, Parts land IV. . ...... ... ..o i

Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance 16 any organization
or entily located outside the United States? If 'Yes," complete Schedufe F, Parts thand V...

Did the organization reporl on Parl 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals localed outside the United States? If 'Yes,’ complele Schedule F, Parts il and V. .................. ...

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) ...y

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines Tc and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il .. ... . oo

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vi, line 9a? if 'Yes,'
complete Schedle G, Part . . e e

aDid the crganization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,’ complele Schedule H.............. ...
B If *Yes' {o line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retumn?................

Yes | No
1 A
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 A
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X

11a] X
1b X
1c X
11d] X
11e| X
14§ X
12a X
12b] X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20 X
20 X

BAA TEEAQIOIL 1211312

Form 990 (2012)



For.m 990 (2012) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS ({TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 4
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to goverrments and organizations in the
United States on Part X, column (A), line 17 If "Yes, ' complete Schedule |, Parls tand Il ... ........ ...l 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the tnited States on Fart
IX, column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parls fand Il ... ... . o i 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes' to Part VIi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
?Sn?r f%rn]erJofﬂcers. directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete X
£33 7= 14 /772 200 /A I A 23

242 Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued afler Decernber 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K. If 'No,’G0 0 N8 25. . ... e 24a| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceplion?. . ................ 24b X
¢ Did the organization mairtain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow al any time during the year fo defease
ANY FAX-BXEIIPE BOMUS 7. L L L o oottt e e 24c X
d Did the organizalion act as an ‘on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. 24d X
25a Section 501(c)X3) and 501{c}4} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedufe L, Part . ........ ... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefil transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
{nal the fransaction has not been reparted on any of the crganization's prior Forms $90 or 990-EZ? /f 'Yes," complele
SCRETUIE L, Park . . . ettt e e e e e e e 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a currenl or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's lax year? If Yes,' complete Schedule L, Partil. ... .. 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or olher assistance to an officer, director, lrustee, key employee, substantial
conteibuter ar employes thereof, a grant selection commiltee member, or to a 35% controlled entily or family member

of any of these persons? Jf 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part Il ... ... 27
28 Was lhe organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties {(see Schedule L, Part IV .
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): " :
a A current or former officer, director, trusiee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, PartIV.. ... ............ 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if 'Yes,' complete
SCRedUIe L, Part IV, o et 28b| X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part Vs 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If *Yes,’ complete Schedule M.............. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservalion
contributions? If 'Yes,” complefe Schedtfe M. . . o e 30 X
31 Did the organization fiquidale, lerminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Partl...... 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assels? If Yes, ' complete
SChadle I, Part H . . oo ettt e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an enlily disregarded as separate from the organization under Reguiations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part ... .. ... i 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entily? Jf 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parls i, 1,1,
AN Ve L. e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlied entily within the meaning of section 512L)(13)7 ... 35a| X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a conirolled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part ViiineZ...........cccccieen 35b| X
36 Section 5_01(§:)§3) organizations. Did the or}%anization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2..... ... ... 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If *Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI, ..................... 37 b o

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b ang 197
Note, Afl Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... o i 38 X
Form 990 (2012)

BAA

TEEAQIOA. 08108112



Form 990 (2012) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page §

|Part:V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedute O contains a response to any question inthisPart V.. ... i,

............ []

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable. ............. 1a

Yes | No

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b

¢ Did the organizalion comply with backup withholding rules for reporiable payments to vendors and reporiable gaming
(gambling) WinNgS 10 PIiZe WITIE S T Lottt ettt et e it a e e r s bt et i it a e

2 a Enter the number of employees reporled on Form W-3, Transmitial of Wage and Tax Stale-
ments, fited for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this refurn. . ... 2a

4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authorily over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financiat account)?.........

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country; »

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deduclible as charitable contribulions? ...

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express stalement thal such contributions or gifts were
O AR E= P SRt 10 1ok L] oL X U S P

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a2 faymenl in excess of $75 made parlly as a contribution and partly for goods and

6a X

6h

SErVICES Provided 1o BN PaYOI . . . e 7a X
b if 'Yes,' did the arganization nofify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?................ooveient 7h
¢ Did the arganization sell, exchange, or othenwise dispose of tangible parsonal properly for which it was required to file

BT B8 . . ot ittt et et et ettt e e e e e e 7¢ X
d lf "Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 fited during the year. ............cvvverennn. | 7d| i ' =

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personat benefit contract? .............

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intelleciual property, did the organization file Form 8899
T a4 1Y I

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boals, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the crganization file a
FOIM T00B-C 7 o i it e e e e e

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 50%a)3) supporting organizations. Did the
sui)cporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time during the Year? . ... .

9 Sponsoring organizations malntaining donor advised funds,

b Did the organization make a distribution to a denor, donor advisor, or refated persen? .. ...
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:

7t X

79

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, dine 2.0l 1¢a
b Gross receipts, inclided on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities .... { 10b
11 Section 501{c}12) organizations, Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid 1o other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.} .. ... ... 11b
12 a Section 4947(a)1) non - exempt charitable trusts, Is the organization fiting Form 990 in fieu of Form 10417............
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. .. .. | 12 b|

13 Section 501(cX29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmore thanone stale?. ............o oo e ee s
Note. See the inslructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O,

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans........... ... ... oL 13b

12a

1.3.a

cEnterthe amount of reserves on hand. .. ... i e 13¢

14a

14b

BAA TEEAQIOSL 98108112

Form 990 (2012}



Form 980 (2012) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 6

Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for

a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part V.. ... o

Section A. Governing Body and Management

T a Enter the number of voling members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... .. 1a 1750
i there are material differences in voting righls among members ;
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive commiltee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O,

b Eater the numbaer of voting members included in line ta, above, who are independent..... 1h 11

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or Key emIplOYEe T .. i e e e

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties custemarily perfarmed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or frustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson?. ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes 1o ifs governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . .. .. . i e e s 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? ............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... .. See . Schedule. 0. . .. ... 6 | X
7 a Did the organization have members, s ockholgers, or_other parsons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body?. . S€E  SChedUL e, O e 7a| X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject 1o approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persans other than lhe governing booy? ... .. oo i i enns See S¢ch.0] 7b] X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meelings hefd or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following: i
A THE QOVEINING DOV Lo ottt et ittt ittt et r et e ettt et e e e 8a| X
b Each committee wilh authorily to act on behalf of the governing body?. ... .. .o 8b] X
9 Is thare any officer, direclor or trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannol be reached at the
organization's mailing address? if 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O............................. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliales? .. ... 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization bave writlen policies and procedures governing the activilties of such chapters, affiliates, and branches fo ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUIDDSEST. ... . L. i 10b
11 a Has he organization providad a comglete copy of this Form 390 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. ... iee 11a] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.  See Schedule O | 0 %
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If No,'gofoline 13...............c..oooi i 12al X
b Were officers, directors or frustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
e el o ) 1T 2= R 12 X
¢ Did the organization regularly and con istenﬂg monilgr and enforce compliance with the policy? If ‘Yes,’ describe in
Schedule O how this is done. ... .. e Schedule. Q.. e 12¢] X
13 Did the organization have a writlen whistleblower policy?. .. ... o X
X

14 Did the organization have a wrillen document retention and destruction policy?. ... ..o
15 DBid the process for determining compansation of the folfowing persons incfude a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabilily data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or lop management official . See. Schedule . Q......................
b Other officers of key employees of the organization......... ... . i
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)

162 Did the organizalion invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entily during e Year . o e

b If *Yes,' did the organization follow a writlen policy or procedure requiring the organization io evaluate its

participation in joirt venture arrangements under applicable federal tax faw, and taken sleps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... e

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the staies with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed *» ME

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501{c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if o, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. See Schedule O

20 State tha name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

BAA TEEADI06L 08/08/12 Form 990 (2012



Form 990 (2012) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 7
[Part Vii [ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Parl VH, ... ... . o i e e E]
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
T a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® List ali of the er% nizalion’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -U- in columns (D), {E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key emptoyees, if any. See instructions for definition of key employee.’

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees gother than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

* List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacily as a former director or frustee of the
organization, more than $16,000 of repertable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order; individual frustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(B) Position (do not check more than (D) (E) (F)
Nome e e faerose, | “etcarsnd 3 dreconion® | conet i | oA | amet o
week (st f————m = the organization related organizalions compensation
‘%r!]yrgg?é; 5_ E;}. é % 5 éé; r§" {W-2/1029-MISC) W-2/1099-MISC) 0[3:232!:{?0"
T B85 %|3|E|= e
R
iney % g 2
- 2
_() RICHARD DEBOWSKY, MD__ | 40 _
PRES MED STAFF 0 X 462,233, 0. 28,473.
_@ CAROL BELL __ _______ | _2 _
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® CARL FLORA _________ | 2.
Treasurer 0 hS X 0. 0. 0.
WG M, MICHELLE HOOD | 2 _
PRESIDENT EMHS 50 X 0. 844,254, 248, 039.
_6) MICHRAEL FALOON, MD 1 40 _
VICE PRES MED S 0 X 201,845, 0. 26,083.
_®_JENNIFER SONNTAG __ __ | _2_
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_() BETTY KENT-CONANT _ _ _ | 2 _
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_®) HOLLY JOHNSON . _ . . . -
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_© JOE, LALLANDE _ __ ___ _ | _2 _
Secretary 0 X X 0 0 0
00 ALAN LANDEEN _ _____ _ [ 2 _
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
OD_LYNN LOMBARD _ | _2_
Chairman 0 X X 0. g, 0.
(12) GENE LYNCH, IT ______ | . 2.
VICE CHAIR 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
Q3 SYLVIA GETMAN _ | 40 _
PRESIDENT/CEC 0 X X 329,787, 0. 129,900,
(4_PETER ST. JOHN _ __ __ | _Z_
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.

BAA TEEAQIO7L 1211712 Form 990 {2012)




Form 990 (2012) EASTERN MATINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 8
[ Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)
(B) ©)
(A) Average | (do not chg:‘f!rlxig?e_lhan one (D) (E) "
Hame and e e | oMearand dreconinstes | copnetintion | comeioiinion | aniarcher
oy RS TOIZ B aS| GBS | WIS | Cman
h?g:s o. cg». % = < 23 g w2l crganization
related % g g% § F-_, f'; fat o?ggnriglaei}ggs
e |1 o S 12 [ 3
det | BEl | E
line} ol = §
(%) BRETT VARNOM__ _ _ ___________ _2_
DIRECTOR 0 | X 0. 0. 0.
(6)_BARRY MCCRUM _ _ ____________ _2
BIRECTOR 0 | X 0. 0. 0.
07 STEVE ST PIERRE _ __ _ ____ ___ _2_
Director 0 1 X 0, 0. 0,
18)_JAY REYNOLDS, MD__ __ ________ _40
VP/CMO D X 219,834, 0, 39, 680.
(19) THOMAS UMPHREY .. ~40,
VP/HUMAN RESQUR 0 X 182,182, 0. 17,007,
20 C. BRUCE SANDSTROM _ _ _ __ __ __ | _40
VP/CFO 0 X 483, 563, 0. 22,813,
2h_ROGER PELLI, DO ____________ _40
CMIO 0 X 243,780, 0. 23,533,
22 ROLAND JOY __ __ ____ ________ _40
Vice President 0 X 158,710. 0. 12,356,
23) GLENDA DWYER _____________ /| _40
Vice President 0 X 148,160, 0. 20,354,
{24 STEPHEN MARTIN _ _40
OPHTHALMOLOGIST 0 X 571,531, 0. 15,575,
(25) MAHENDRA SHETH __ __ ________ _40
SURGEON 0 X 498, 754, 0. 11,250.
ThSubatotal . e > 13,500,379, 844,254, 595,063,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A, ....................... " 11,520,669, 0, 83,472,
dTotal (add lines Thand 1€ . ... .. e e e e "™ 15,021,048, 844,254, 678,535,
2 Total number of individuals {including but nok limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization » 86
Yes | No
3 Did the organizaiion list any former officer, direclor or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee B £
on line 1a7? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule Jfor such individual . ... . ... .
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensalion and olher compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
SUCH TV Ua] e e
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrite compensation from any unrelated organization or individual i

for services rendered lo the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete this lable for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensalion from the organization. Reporl compensation for the calendar year ending with or within Ihe organization's lax

year,

A ) . ©)
Name and business address Descriplion of services Compensation
R&L REAL ESTATE LLC PO BOX 4135 PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769 PROPERTY LEASE 573,766,
FRESH AIR LLC 137 BENNETT DRIVE PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769 AIR AMBULANCE 473,137,
ARCOSTOOK MRI LLC PO BOX 6600 NEW PORT BEACH, CA 92658 CONTRACTED SERVICES 280, 922.
JONATHAN HERLAND MD 36 PENN PLAZA BANGOR, ME 04401 CONSULTING 115, 000.
DAUDI MANAGEMENT INC. 181 ACADEMY STREET, SUITE 3 PRESQUE ISLE, ME (0|CONTRACTED SERVICES

170,416.

2 Tolal number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization ™ 7

Form 990 (2012)
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Name of the Qrganization

EASTERN
[Part VIl

Employees

MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC)

01-0372148

Employler [dentification number

Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated

*)

Name and Title

®)

Average

©

Pasitien {check afl that apply}

()

Reportable
compensation from

(E)

Reportable
compensalion from

®

Estimaled
amount of ofher

ek (2212151213l 5] deas | chEummE | S
hc;urs {g’r galbie 3124 @ arganization
elated |8 218 2l%g an feloed
organiza- T & 2 E] organizations
o | BB 0] 3
dotied ne)| | & g
ROBERT W, RICE MD ____ __ | -40_
SURGEON 0 X 495,719, 0. 34,204,
DEENESH SAHAJPAL _ _____ _40_
SURGEON 0 X 474,027, 0. 20, 301.
_VENRATRAM NETHALA __ ___ _ | _40_
SURGEON 0 X 443, 946. 0. 28, 967.
DAVID PETERSON _ _______ | -0
CEQ 0 b 106, 977. 0. 0.

TEEA430IL 09724112
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Form 890 (2012) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 9
|P_art V_II{[ Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VIIE. . ... ... D
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
funclion revenue under sections

revenue

512, 513, or 514

1a Federated campaigns.........
b Membership dues. ............ 1hb

E. :
£3
gs ¢ Fundraising events............ 1c
G35 dRelated organizations......... 1d 85, 606,
g B ¢ Government grants (contributions). ... | le 102, 851.
=
'g H 1 Al other contributions, n]:Ji{ts, grants, and
& 5 simitar amgunts aot included above., .. | 1f 8,745,
S % g Noncash contributions included in lns 1a-1f: & 8,745,
o .
. h Total. Add dines Ta-3f. .. ... ..o e > 197,202,
% Business Code e Sanii
ca: 2a PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE_ _ _ _[621990 218236186, | 218236186,
w| b SALES & CONTRACT REVENUE _ 1621990 145,972, 145,972,
% c
A
-
g f All other program service revenue . ..
G gTotal. Add lines 2a-2f........... .. ...coiiiiinnene.. * 218382158,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similaramounts)............ ... .. > 185,212, 155,212,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. ™
5 Royalties...... .. ... i >
{i) Real (i} Perscnal
6a Grossrents ......... 31, 645.
b Less: rental expenses 82,194,
¢ Rental income or {foss). . . -50,549.
d Net rental income or (loss). .. ...t
7 a Gross amount from sales of ) Securities (ip Other
assets other than inventory. 354,329, 91,743,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . ... .. 370,671, 228,651,
¢ Gainor (loss)........ -16,342.] -136,908,

dNetgainor (oss). ... v

8 a Gross income from fundraising events

(113

=1 (not including. $

E of contributions reported on line 1¢).

= SeePart IV, line 18................. a
E b Less: direct expenses............... b
o

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events.........

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart IV, line 19................. a

b Less: direct expenses............... b
¢ Net income or {foss) from gaming activities........ ...

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances. ................ ... a
b Less: costofgoodssold ............ b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory..........
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Coda TR i T

1a MEANINGFUL USE 621990 1,711,424,

b OTHER REVENUE__ __ 900099 675,266, 675,266,

¢ ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICESi1561000 415,638, 415,638,

d All otherrevenue . .................. WKS 1,213,698, 213,698,

e Total, Add lines ¥ta-11d............. ... ..ol 4,016,026, | i i e
12 Total revenue, See instructions. .................. ... 229546799 .F 222347635, 0. 1,862,

BAA TEEAQMOOL 12117112 Form 920 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS

(TAMC)

01-0372148

Page 10

IPart1X | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations must complele all columns. All other organizations must complefe column (A).

Check if Schedufe O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do not inciude amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

(A)
Tolal expenses

B
Program service
expenses

{C)
Management and
general expenses

0
Fundraising
expenses

1

S
10
11

Grants and other assistance to governmenis
and organizations in the United Sfates. See
Part iV, line 21...........oo i,
Grants and other assistance o individuals in
the United States, See Part IV, line 22.... ..
Grants and olher assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United Slates. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16,
Benefits paid to or for members............
Compensation of current officers, directors,
frustees, and key employees...............

Compensation not included above, lo
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(N(1)) and persons described
in section 4858 {(3MB). . ...

Other salaries and wages..................

Pension pfan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contribitions), ........... ...

Other employee benefits. ..................
Payrolllaxes. ... i
Fees for services (non-employees):

dblobbying.............o i i
¢ Professicnal fundraising services. See Part ¥, line 17, ..

H
9

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23

Investment management fees..............

Otier. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, col-
umn (A) anm, list line 11g expenses en Sch 0)........

Advertising and promotion.................
Office expenses.......ooii i
Information technolegy. ....................
Rovalties, .....coovneo

Payments of iravel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, stale, or focal
public officials. ......... .. ...

Conferences, conventions, and meelings. ...
s, .o
Paymenis to affiliates. .....................
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . .

et 7] Tl

Other expenses, llemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
ir line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (SA? amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.)............ ...

a CONTRACTUAL _ALLOWANCES

25
26

2,755,495,

774,181,

1,981,314.

0,

0.

0.

54,060,793,

48,818,212,

5,188,060,

54,521.

1,708,803.

1,543,091,

163, 989.

1,723,

6,444, 907,

5,819,508,

618,499,

6,500.

3,594, 385.

3,150,987,

439,927,

3,471,

239,574,

239,574,

49,000,

49,000.

3,678,

~3,679.

8,635,945,

7,486,545,

1,094,400.

55,000,

357,331,

317,521,

39,244.

566,

2,660,291.

2,367,659,

292,632,

2,934,833.

2,265,628,

669,205,

701, 359.

624,108,

77,137,

114.

22,262,

22,262,

282,267,

251,218,

31,049,

3,461,811,

3,081,011,

3806,800.

624, 050,

555,404,

68, 646,

109,204,615,

109,204, 615,

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . .

Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » | ] if following

SOP 98-2 ¢(ASC 9687200 . ... ..............

11,148,097,

11,148,087,

4,034,653,

4,034,653,

3,703,812,

3,703,812,

4,569,287,

4,280,913,

285,416,

2,958,

221,197,249,

209,427,563,

11,644,833,

124,853,

BAA

TEEADTIOL

12418112

Form 890 (2012)



Form 980 (2012) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 11
IPart X |Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part X. ..o i D
Beginni(rfg of year End ((?Ryear
1 Cash —non-inferest-bearing . ... .. i i 5,133.] 1 5,154,
2 Savings and temperary cashinvestments ............ .. .. oo i 12,947,225.{ 2 15,279,554,
3 Pledges and granis receivable, nel ............. .. .. 3
4 Accounts receivable, net. ... . 9,747,478.] 4 11,478,563,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, i e S
trustees, key emp[o[)—/ees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Hof Schedule L. .. .. . e e e
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(7) (1)}, persons described in secticn 495851:)()3)()8}, and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees S
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part H of Schedule L ..... 6
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net ... .. . e, 7
2 8 Inventories for Sale OF USE. ... . it ittt i e e st 1,788,058.( 8 1,908,127,
E 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. ........ oot e 1,287,625.] @ 1,944,129,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or olher basis. - ':
Complete Part VI of Schedule D, ..ol 10a 81,362,465.(
b Less: accumulaled depreciation ................... 10b 53,505, 385. 28,147,582, 10c 27,857,080.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. . ... i in e 4,297,772, 1 5,243,538,
12 Investments — olher securities. See Part IV, line 11 ........... ... it 124,320.§12 263,602,
13 Invesimenis — program-related. See Part IV, line 11, ... ... ... . ... 13
14 Iangible @S50S . oo e 14
15 Otherassets. Sce Part IV, line 11 . i e 17,832,538.[15 9,948,199,
16 Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalt line 34)....................... 76,177,731.[16 ‘13,927, 946.
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. ..o 11,108,930.117 11,354,041,
18 Grants payable . ... ..o e e 18
1O Deferred TEVENUE . . .\ttt ettt vt v ntr et e e r e e e 19
L1 20 Tax-exemplbond liabilities........... ... ... 10,632,879.[20 9,294,278,
34 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Parl IV of Schedule D ..........
|B 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, direclors, trustees,
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
L Complete Part llof Schedule L..... ... i
E 23 Secured mortgages and noles payable o unrelated third parties................
S| 24 Unsecured noles and loans payable to unrefated third parties................ ...
25 Oiher liabilities ¢including federal income tax, payables to refated third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D 18,540,126,[ 25 16,597,023,
26 Total liabflities. Add lines 17 through 25.. ... .. ... i i 40,281,935 26 37,245,342
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and complete e : e L
T lines 27 through 29, and {ines 33 and 34. Erimsiane i S ;
g 27 Unrestricted net assels. ... 33,996,280.] 27 34,572,693,
Et 28 Temporarily restricted netassefs . ... 1,218,188.]28 1,423,583,
i 29 Permanently restricled netassets. ... 681,328,129 686, 328.
2 Organizations that do nol follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here * [j PR E ' S
b and complete lines 30 through 34.
¥ | 30 Capital stock or trust principal, ar current funds. ...
a | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund.................. 3
£ 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. ........... 32
@ 33 Totalnetassets orfund balances. ... 35,895,796.] 33 36,682,604,
§| 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balanCes ..............ciiiiii i 76,177,731.| 34 73,927, 946.
BAA Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 12

[Part XI.:| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response o any question inthisPart Xl ... oo,

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIE, column (A), line 12). ..o i e ] 222,546,799,
2 Total expenses {must equal Part 1X, column (A), ine 25). .. ..o i 2 221,197,249,
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublraclline 2fromline 1. 3 1,349,550,
4 Net assets or fund balances at baginning of year (musl equal Part X, fine 33, column (A)) ................. 4 35,895,796,
5 Net unrealized gains (fosses) oninvestments. . ... ... . e 5 192,532,
6 Donated services and use of facililies. . ... ... . i e 6
A L oo L o L =L =T 7
8 Prior period adjustments. ... . e e e 8
9 Other changes in nel assels or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0). S&e. Schedule 0. . ... ... 9 -755,274,
10 Net assets or fund batances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
e =3 T T T T 10 36,682,604.

[Part Xll jFinancial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedute O cortains a response to any question inthisPart XIE............ .. oo,

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form $90: DCash Accruai DOther

I the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O,

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?..................

If “Yes, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis DConsoiédated hasis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial slalements audited by an independent accountant? ...

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audiled on a separate
hasis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separale basis Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separale basis
¢ i "Yes' to ling 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitlee that assumes responsibifity for oversight of the audil,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .....................

If the organizalion changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedute O.
3a As a resulll of a federal award, was the organization required 1o undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB Circular -T2, Lt e e i e e et e

b I "Yes, did the organization undergo the required audil or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audils, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps laken o undergo such audits...............ooooinn s

.. | 3b

.| 3a X

BAA

TEEAQH12L  08/09/11

Form 990 (2012)



OMB Ne. 1545.0047

SCHEDULE A i : i
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 50](c)(3? erganization or a seclion
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

e Revanue servs” * Aftach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. » See separate inslructions. e
Name of the organization EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) Employer idenlification number
THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER {TAMC) 01-0372148

{Part | |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, ¢heck only one box.}
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(bXTXAXi).
2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)}AXiI). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 |X| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)1XAXiil).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)1XAXiii). Enter the hospital's

name, city, and state;

D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university cwned or operated by a governmental unit described in seclion
170(b)}1)(AXiv). (Complete Part 1L}
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)}{1{AXv).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial par of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b}1XAXvi). (Complete Part 11.)

8 A communily trusl described in section 170(bX1XAXvi). (Complete Part [1.)

%]

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its supponrt from contributions, mermbership fees, and gross receipts from activities
related to its exempt functions — subject lo cerlain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33-1/3% of its s%%port from gross invesiment income and

urvelated business taxable income (less seclion 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 38, 1975, See sectlon 509(a}2).
{Complete Part 1iL.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively {o test for public safety. See section 509(a)}4).

11 An organization grganized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or more publicly

supporied organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 50%a)3). Check the box that describes the type of

supporting crganization and complete fines 11e through 11h.

a DType ! b DType H I D Type 1t — Functionally integrated d D Type 1 — Non-functionally inlegrated

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or mare publicly supporied organizations described in section 509(2)(1) or

section 509(a)(2).
f if the organizalion received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type 1, Type (I or Type IlI supporting organization,

o8 0T AR 13150 1 U I

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

(i} A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (jiy and (jif)
below, the governing body of the supported organization?. . ... ... ... ... iiiiiiirrrrereereiaiisnnnrrrees Mg

(i) A family member of a person described in (1) @bove? ... . T g (i)
(i} A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (D or (i above? ... ... .. 11 g (i)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (B EN (i} Type of organizatien (vyis the 1?{') Oid you nolify {vi) Is the _ (vil} Amount of monetary
organization (described on Yines 1-9 organization in e organization in organizaton in support
above or IRC seclion columa §) Histed in | column {i) of your column (§
(see Instructions)) your goveraing support? organized in lhe
dogument? u.5.7
Yes No Yes Ne | Yes No
A
(8)
(<)
(D}
(E)
Total s

BAA For Paperwork Reduction ct.l\ioﬁce,.see the lﬁslructions for Fbrm 990 orIQBO-EZ.

TEEACAGIL ©8/6912
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Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 FASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS ({TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 2

(PartII:|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(AXiv) and 170(b}(1)}A)vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1 or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the
organization fails to qualify under ihe tests listed befow, please complele Part 1.}

Section A. Public Supponrt

c .
5 :‘gﬁggﬁ: o (or fiscal year (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 () Tolal
1 Gifts, grants, contributicas, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusuai grants.) ..... ..

2  Tax revenues levied for the
organizalion’s benefit and
either paid to or expended
onishehalf .................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ..

4 Total, Add lines 1 through 3. ..

5  The portion of lotal
contributions by each person
{other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported o
organization} included on line 1 {3
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column {f)..

6 Public support, Sublract line 5
fromlined...................

Section B. Total Suppor

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning In) * (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined..........

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources. ..............

9 Net income from unrelated
business activilies, whether or
nol the business is regularly
carriedon. ... ... ...l

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assels (Explain in

Part V) ...
11 Tolal su?goﬂ. Add lines 7
through 10.. ...l i :
12 Gross receipts from refaled activities, etc (see instruchions) ... i ] 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's firsl, second, third, fourth, or fitth lax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organizafion, check this hox and stop here.. ... > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 ({line 6, columnn (f) divided by Jine 11, column (M} ... 14 %
15 Public supporl paercentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partll, line ¥4, ... i 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supparted organization ... >

b 33-1/3% suppor tesl — 2011, If the organization did not check a box on tine 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... »>

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances’ tesi, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. .........

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, or 172, and line 15 is 10%
or raore, and if the organization meels the “facts-and-circumstances’ tes!, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............

18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. . .
BAA Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCF_ed_U'B_A {Form 990 or 590-EZ) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 3
Part i {Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line @ of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Parl H.)

Section A, Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr heginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, confributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusdal grants.).........

2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any achivity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ..........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513,

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf. ....................

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total, Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear..................

cAddlines7aand 7b..........

8 Public support (Sublract line
ZefrombineB.). ...

Section B. Total Support
Calendar vear (or fiscal yr heginaing in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2609 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline 6..........
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, pa¥ments received
on secwities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar Sources. ...t
b Unrelated business taxable
income {less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........

11 Net income from unrefated husiness

activities not included in ling 10b,

whether or net the business is

reqularly careiedon. .. ............
12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of

capital assets (Explain in

Part IV.)

13 Total support. (Add Ins 9, 10¢, 11, and 12}
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth lax year as a section 501(C)(3}
arganization, check this box and stop here. ... ... .. e e > [—I

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column (B} ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part i, line 16.... ... i 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (. ................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I, line 17. ... ..o 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests - 2012, If the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and step here, The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... >

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box angd stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization. ... >

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ............
BAA TEEAG403L 08109112 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 996 or 930-E7) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 4

Part IV | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 10;
Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part 111, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A {Form 990 or 950-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OB Yo 155 2007

(Form 950 or 990-EZ) 201 2
ib

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

e

- Opento

» Complete if the organization is described below. > Attach to Ferm 220 or Form 990-EZ, ento.Pub
. Inspection

Degartment of e ieasury » See separate instructions. -
If the organization answered *Yes," to Forin 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campalgn Activities), then
* Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts [-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
* Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations; Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part i-B,
® Seclion 527 organizations: Complete Part 1-A only.
If the organization answered 'Yes,' lo Form $90, Part [V, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 {Lobbying Activities), then
* Saction 501(¢)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part 11-A. Do not complete Part 11-B.

. gec{i%n EO](c)(S) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501¢h)): Complete Part I1-B. Do not complete
art 1-A,

I the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 980, Part IV, line 5 {Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then
® Seclion 501(c)(4), (5), or {6) organizalions: Complele Part il
Name of organization
EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148
|Part IgA_;|CompIete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the crganization's direct and indirect political campaign aclivities in Part IV,
2 Poliical eXPendilUrES. . . ...ttt e e e >4
B VOO OIS . oo ottt ettt et et et e e et et ettt e e e e e b e e e e e e
|Part1-B.|Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(¢c)(3).

Employer identification number

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under seclion 4955.................oc0hen >3 0.
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organizatiort managers under section 4955................... »5 0.
3 If the organization incurred a seclion 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this YEAT T i DYes D No
B8 Was @ COPFEGLION BB T L Lo ottt ittt et et s e et e e D Yes D No

b If "Yes,' describe in Part IV.
[PartI-C |Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) , except section 501(c)3).

1 Enter ihe amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities. ... ... »3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organizaiion's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527 exempt
FUNCHON ACHVIEIES. + + s ottt e v e e ettt et e e et et et n e et e e et ettt it e e e e e L
3 Total exempt function expendilures. Add fines 1 and 2, Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
TP B S O P R R TR L]
Did 1he filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?. ... ..o DYes DNo

§ Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number SEEN) of all section 527 polilical organizations to which the filing
organization made payments, For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and difecii¥ delivered lo a separate political organization, such as a separate
segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space Is needed, provide information in Part IV,

(a) Name (b) Address {c) EIN (d) Amount paid from filing (&) Amount of political
organization's funds, If conlributioas received and
none, enter-&-, promptly and directly
delivered to a separale
political organization. if
none, eniler -0-.

M pmemmmemm e

@  pmmmmmmmmmm e

@  pemmmmmmm s oo

@  bmmmemm e e e

®» e memm e e

® = pmmmmm—m—emm e

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or $90-EZ, Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule € (Form 990 or 9%-€2) 2012 EASTERN MATNE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 2
[Part II-A’ {Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501¢(h)).
A Check » if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group {and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,

address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check » D if the filing organization checked box A and 'limited conlrol' provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures @Fiing {b) Affiliated
(The term ‘expenditures' means amounts paid or incurred.) organization’s totats group totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion {grass roots lobbying) ..............
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a fegislative body (direct lobbying) ...............
¢ Total lobbying expenditures {add lines laand 1b) ...
d Other exempt purpose expendiures . ... i i e
e Total exempl purpose expenditures (add fines lcand td)........ ...,

f Lobbying riontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in
Lo (AT er o 10 TE 114 T R S RSO

If the amount on line e, column () or (b} is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not ever $500,000 20% of the ameunt on line le.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not aver $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not ovar $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,600,000,

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 26% of fine 1} ...
h Subiract line g from line 1a. lf zero orless, enter -0 ooo e
i Subfract line 1f from fine e, If zerp or less, enter -Q-.... ... i

j IF there is an amount other than zeso on either line 1h or fine 1i, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
SECHON 401 1K fOF B JBAI 2. Lo\ ittt ettt ettt it ettt r e e e r e et e DYes D No

4-Year Averaging Perfod Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations thal made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 21f.)

Lobhying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 () 2012 (e) Total
year beginning in)

2 a Lobbying non-taxable
amount..............

b Lobbying celling
amount {(160% of line
2a, column {e)).......

¢ Total lobbying
expenditures. . .......

d Grassroots nontaxable
amount..............

e Grassroots ceiling
amount {(150% of line
2d, column {e).......

f Grassroots lobbying
expenditures.........

BAA

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2012
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Sthedule C (Form 990 o7 90-£2) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 3
Part1-B " [Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 507(h)).

(@ (b)
For each 'Yes' response to fines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed descriplion
of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

See Part IV . - ) . .
1 DBuring the year, did the filing organization atlempt to influence foreign, national, state or local

legistation, including any attempi to influence public opinion on a ieglsfaiive matter or referendum,
through the use of:

Y1133 (1= £ GRS X
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reporied on lines te through 1)7?....... h4
c Media advertiSBmIENtS T . ... e e e i X
d Maitings to members, fegislators, or the public? .. ... o X
e Publications, or published or broadeast stalements? .. ... o X
f Granis o olher organizations for lobbying purposSes?. .. o v s X
g Direct contact with Jegislators, their staffs, government officials, or a fegislative body? ................ X
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? ........... X

IR O AT 1o 21 L Y A U _ X _ 22,532,

b If 'Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
¢ If 'Yes," enter the amount of any lax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 lax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? ...............
Part{II-A JComplete if the organization is exempt under section 507(cX4), section 501(c)5), or
section 507(c)(6).

Yes | No
1 Were subsiantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?. .. ... 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?...............oiiiiiii 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear?. ... ............ ... 3

Partlll-B_[Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)4), section 501(c)(5?, or section 507(c)
{6) and ifdei¢her (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered 'No' OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered 'Yes.'

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts frommembers......... oo 1
2 Seclion 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures {do nol Include amounts of political :
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
A GBI YN . oottt et e e e
b Carryover from last Year. ... o e
Pol 1+ =) AR OO T
3 Aggregate amount reported in seclion 6033(e)(1){A) notices of nondeductible section 162(ey dues...........

4 If nofices were sent and the amount on fine 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and pofitical
expendilure NEXE YBEIZ. L. o e e e

% Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions).........ovoveii e oo 5
[Part1V: -[Supplemental Information

Complete this Sart to provide the descriptions rec*uired for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part 1-C, line 5; Part H-A (affiliated group list);
Part II-A, ine 2; and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

BAA Schedule € {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012
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SCHEDULE D . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2012

» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, —— .
Depariment of the Treasury Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b, pen to.Publi
Internal Revenue Service » Aftach to Form 990, * See separate instructions. dnspection:: i
Warne of the organlzation Employer identification number
EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC)
THE_:_ AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER (TAMC) 01-0372148

' | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounis
1 Total numberatendofyear.................
2 Agagregate contributions to (during year}) ... ..
3 Aaqgregate granls from {during year).........
4 Aggregate value atend of year..............
5 Did the erganization inform all denors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject lo the organization's exclusive legal conbrol?. ... DYes [:| No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donars, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible Private BemElt?. .. . et D Yeos D No

Epaﬁ?llj:'}!Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check aft that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education} Preservation of an historically important fand area
Protection of natural habitat HPreser\ration of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complele lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

s Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservalion BasemEentS. . ... . o i i e s 2a
b Total acreage resiricled by conservation easements . ... 2b
¢ Number of conservalion easements on a certified historic structure included in{a)............. 2c
d Number of conservalion easements included in (¢} acquired after 8/17/06, and ot on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . ... i 2d
3 Number of conservation easements madified, transferred, released, extinguished, or lerminated by the organization during the
tax year >
Mumber of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
§ Does the organization have a wrillen policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it HOIIST. . .. ... r it et e e e e it e iiiens [ ]Yes [ ]No
& Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecling, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitering, inspecling, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>S5

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h(H B
and SECHON 170(MYANBYGT -+ -+« e veeree it s emmm e me e e e b et [Jyes [ JNo

9 In Part Xilt, describe how the organization reports conservalion easements in its revenue and expense stalement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

!Paﬁ '|||--|Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue stalernent and batance sheet warks of
arl, historical treasures, or other similar assels held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XilI, the lext of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these ilems.

b |f the organization elected, as Fermit{ed under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), lo report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or olher similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

@) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIEL ine T........oooioo >3
(i)y Assets included in Form 990, Part X. .. ...t »3

2 If ihe organization received or held works of art, histerical treasures, or other similar assels for financial gain, provide the following
amounis required lo be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Parl VIHL, Tine 1. oo L]
b Assels ncluded in FOMTE 990, Part K. .. ...t e e e e e et e et et e it >3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the Instructions for Form 990, TEEA330IL 091812 Schedule D (Form 920) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 2
[Part 1l [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Otner Similar Assets {contintued)

3 Using the organization's acguisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items {check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
C Preservation for future generations

4 Erm{ic)iﬁ”a descriplion of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
ar .

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold fo raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. . .................. D Yes DNO

Part IV 1 Escrow and Gustodial Arrangements. Complete if the organizafion answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the arganization an agent, trustee, cuslodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOMM 990, Part X2, ..ottt etetie e e e e et et e [JYes [ INeo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:
Amount
€ Beginning DalanCe. .. ..o e 1c
d Addilions during the YL . .. ...t i e e e e 1d
e Distributions during Be Year ... .o e e e
fENdING BalaNCe. . ... e e e s 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 .. ..o D Yes No
b "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XHl. Check here if the explantion has been provided inPart XIH..................... H
[Part V. |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current (b) Prior year {c} Two years (d) Three years () Four years
1 a Beginning of year balance. ... .. 1,709,599, 1,465,995, 1,512,461, 1,412,036, 1,540,366,
b Contributions. ................. -28,551,
€ B Toaaggnet carmings, gains. 244,429, 258,319, -32,008, 114,254, -117,414.
d Grants or scholarships......... .
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. ................ 0.
f Administrative expenses....... 16,342. 14,715, 14,458, 13,829, 10,916,
g End of year balance ........... 1,909,135, 1,709,599, 1,465,995, 1,512,461. 1,412,036.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

2

a Board designated or guasi-endowment *» 3

b Permanent endowment * 33.00%

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » 67.00%
The perceniages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organizaticn that are heid and adminésiered for the

arganization by: Yes No
() unrelated OrgamizationNs .. ... .. ... e e e e 3ali) X
(i) related organizalions. ... ... . ... i e 3a(hf X

b If "Yes' to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?7. ... 3h X

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. See Part XIII
[Part VI-[Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Pescription of property (a) Cost or other basig (b?)Cqst or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
{investment) asis (other) depreciation

Taland ... e 193,493 [ 0 193,493,
bBuilldings. . ..o 44, 060,758. 27,734,975, 16,325,783,

¢ Leasehold improvements. . .................. 3,242,328, 1,070,284, 2,172,044,
dEguipment. ... .. 31,822,113, 24,700,126, 7,121,987,
eOther. .. o 2,043,773, 2,043,773,
Total, Add lines 1a through te. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c})................... > 27,857,080,
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990y 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 3
IPart Vil i!nvestments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. N/A

(a) Description of security or category (b} Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or
{including name of security) end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives............. ... oo
(2) Closely-held equily interests ............... .o ol
(3) Other

Tota_[. (Ca.’umn (b must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12,). .. * : i i
!Pa}‘t-Vlll-.!lnvestments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. N/A

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

{1
2
3)
()
&)
(&)
&
8
(9)
(o
Total. (Column (B} must equal Form 530, Part X, column (8) line 13.). .
lPart X IOther Assets. See Form 990, Part X line 15.
(a) Descriplion (b) Book value
{1) DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS, NET 109,372,
(2 DUE FROM AFFILIATES 229,720,
(3) ESTIMATED PROF LIAB CLAIMS REC 3,654,660,
(4 ESTIMATED THIRD-PARTY SETTLEMENTS 3,338,199.
(5) Interentity Receivable 156.
(6} QTHER ASSETS, NET 563,453.
(7} OTHER RECEIVABLES 2,052,639.
&)
)
(10)
Total, (Co!umn (b6 must equal Form 890, Part X, column (B), fine 15.). ... ..o i > 9,948,199,
|Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
(a) Description of liability {b) Book value
{1) Federal income laxes
{?) DEFERRED COMPENSATION 4,922,100.
(3) DUE TO AFFILIATES 826, 036.
&) ESTIMATED THIRD-PARTY SETTLEMENTS 6,928,596,
(5) OTHER LIABILITIES 265,631,
{6) RESERVE FOR PROF LIAB SELF INS 3,654,660,
)
8
)
(10
(n
Total. (Columin (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 258.) . .. .. » 16,597,023,

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footaote. In Part Xtk provide the text of the footnate to the organization's financial statements {hat T §orts the organlzailon s liability for urcertain tax positions
under FiN 48 (ASC 740). Chack here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XL .. ... ...l ee.Part XTII.....................

BAA TEEA3303L 1223112 Schedute D (Form 9390y 2012




Schedule D (Ferm 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 4
[Part XI. | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return N/A
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. ............. oo 1
2  Amounts included on fine 1 bui not on Form 999, Part ViIi, line 12 S
a Net unrealized gains oninvestments. ... oo
b Donated services and use of faciliies. ... ..o o
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. ... .. i
d Other (Describe in Part XIEL) . ..o
e Add fines 2a through 2d. ... oo e
3 Subtractline Ze from line L. v e
4 Amounts included on Form $90, Part VIl fine 12, but not on line }:
a Investment expenses nol included on Form 990, Part VL line 7. ... ....oe 0
b Other (Describe in Part XIH) . ..o s i
CAAAINES Aa and b . ... . e e e e a i e 4c¢

& Total revenue. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Partl line 12.) ... ..o ioint. 5
[Part XII- | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return N/A
1 Total expenses and losses per audiled financial statements. ... 1

2 amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities...............oo i
b Prior year adjusiments. . ..., oo i
€ OREE LOSSES . ot ottt ettt et et et e
d Other (Dascribe in Part XHLY. ..o e
eAddlines 2athrough 2d .. ... . i e e
3 Subtractline 2e from line L ... o i e e e s
4 Amounts included on Form 9990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl fine 7 ... 00y
b Other (Cescribe in Part XN ..o oo

IPart XIlI] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines Ta and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Parl V,
fine 4; Part X, line 2; Barl XE, lines 2¢ and 4b; and Parl XIi, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

historically taken on various tax exposure items including unrelated business income
BAA Schedule D (Form 950) 2012

TEEA3304. 11/30/12
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[Part XIHl-[ Supplemental Information {continued)

BAA TEEA3305L 06/08112 Schedute D (Form 930) 2012



OMB Ne. 1545.0047

SCHEDULEH i
Form 950) Hospitals

» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 980, Part IV, question 20.

» Attach to Form 990. » See separale Insiructions.

Department ¢f the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC)

[Part] JFinancial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benetfits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the lax year? if 'No," skip to question 6a..................

b If 'Yes, was it a Witen Polioy . ... e e e e

2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to the various hospital facilities during the tax year.

D Applied uniformly to all hospilal facilities D Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
D Generally tailored 1o individual hospital facilities

3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibilily criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care?

If "Yes,' indicate which of the following was the FPG family incore limit for eligibility for free carer ...t

[ ]100% [ ]150% 200% [ ]other %

b Did the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounied care?

If "Yes,” indicate which of the following was the family incorme limit for eligibility for discounted carel.........ooooiivs "

[]200% [ ]250% [ ]300% [ ]350% [ ]aco% Other %

¢ If the organization did not use FPG o deterrmine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining efigibility for free or discounted care. Include i the description whether the organization used an
asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine efigibility for free or discounted care, Part VI

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
provide for free or discounted care 1o the ‘medically indigent'? .. ...
b If *Yes,' did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted AMOUNE? . e
¢ If *Yes' 1o line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted

care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? ... ...t

b If "Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? .. ...

Complele the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submii these
worksheets with the Schedute H.

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Communily Benefits at Cosl

Financial Assistance and (a) Number of (b} Persons {c) Total community () Direct offsetiing {g} Nel community {f) Percent
Means-Tested Government activities or (osellir;?\gl) enafil expense revenue enefit expense er.;fpléo:glﬂ
Programs F&E%Li?é .

a Financial Assistance al

cost (from Worksheet 1}....... 1,483 1,849,705, 1,849,705, 1.78
b Medicaid (from

Worksheel 3, columna)....... 6,435 18,398,421. 13,212,155. 5,186,266, 4,97
¢ Costs of other means-tested government

programs (frem Werksheet 3, column b) | 1,117,716, 1,117,710, 1.07
d Total Financial Assistance and

Means-Tested Government Programs. . . 0 7,918 21,365,836, 13,212,155, 8,153,681, 7.82

Other Benefits

e Community health improvement

services and community benefit

operations (from Worksheat 4) .. ... 14 3,004 75,634. 75,634, 0.07
{ Health professions educalion

(from Worksheet 5. ............... 1 55 15,623, 12, 890. 2,733, 0.
g Subsidized health services

(from Worksheet6). . ............ ..
h Research {from Worksheet 7} ...... ..
i Cash and in-kind coniributions for

community benefit {from Worksheet 8) . 9 942 64,534. 64,534. 0.06
j Total. Cther Benefits .. ........ 24 4,001 155,791, 12,890. 142,901. 0.13
k Total, Add line 7d and 7j. .. .. .. 24| 11,919 21,521,627, 13,225, 045. 8,296,582, 7.95

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruclions for Form 990, TEEABOIL 12128712 Schedule H {Form 990) 2012



EASTERN MATNE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC)

01-0372148

Page 2

Schedule H {Form 990} 2012
'P_é'i’.t_ i

nromoted the health of the communities it serves.

Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community
building activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities

{a) Number of {b) Parsons (<) Tolal community {d) Blrec] oifsetling (&) Met community () Percent
activities or served bullding expense revenug building expense of lelal
programs (oplional) axpense
(optional)

1 Physical improvements and housing. .

2 Economic development . ..........

3 Communily support. ... .......... 2 250 1,170. 1,170.

4  Environmentai impsovements, ... ...

5 Leadership development and training

for community members . .........
6 Coalition huilding ...............
7 Community heaith
improvement advocacy . .......... 1 150 2,635, 2,635,

8 Workiorce development. . .........

9 Oer.....oooveeeneeiain.s 55,000, 55,000. 0.05
10 Tolal 3 400 58,805. 0. 58,805.] 0.05
[Parthl [ Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management
ASSOCIALION SEalemMEn MO, 15 . o ittt e e e e e e e e

2
3

Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization lo estimate thisamount. . ................. ...
Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense atlributable to patients
efigible under the organization's financial assistance policy. Explain in Part Vi the
methoedology used by the organization o estimate this amount and rationale, if any, for

including this portion of bad debt as community benefit

Provide in Part VI the text of the foolnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debl
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial stalements.

Section B, Medicare
Enter total revenue received fram Medicare (including DPSHand IME) ...............on
Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments online 5.0t

5

6
7
8

Subtract line 6 from fine 5. This is the surplus {or shortfall)

Describe in Part VI the exlent to which any shortfall reported in ling 7 should be treated as community benefit.
Also describe in Part VI the cosling methodelogy or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6.

Check the box that describes the method used:

D Cost aceounling system

Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year?.............

b If 'Yes,' did the organization's coflection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain Iprourismns. on the collection practices to be followed for palients who are known to qualify for
assistance? Describe in Part Vi

financia

Cost fo charge ratio

D Other

2 1,681,726,]

3

Part VI

5 38,940,714,

6 47,486,173.

7 -8,545,459.

Part VI

9b

X

[Part IV: | Management Companies and Joint Ventures (see instructions)

{a) Name of enlity (b} Description of primary {c) Qrpanizatien's | {d) Officers, directors, {e) Physicians’
activity of entity profit % or stock fruslees, or ke prafit % or stock
ownership % em{:u!o s’ pretf:i % ownership %
or stock ownership %
1 COUNTY PHYSTICAL THERAPY OUTPATIENT PHYSICAL THERAP 50.0000

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

TEEA3802L 0109/13
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC)

01-0372148 Page 3
[Part V. TFacility Information
Section A. Hospital Facilities Lizensed | Genzrat ] Chit. | Teach | Criticat] #e- | ER- | ER- Other {descrive) Fesilty
(tist in order of size, from largest to smallest — Posp | el e b rsman iy [ oo’
see instructions) surgical
How many hospital facilities did the organization operale
during the tax year? 1
Name, address and primary website address
1 THE ARQOSTOQK MEDICAIL CENTER X | X X

TEEA3B03L 0H14N3

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012



Scheduls H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS {TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 4
[Part:V  TFacility Information (continued) Copy 1 of 1

Section B. Facility Policies and Praclices
(Complele a separale Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facifity (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines | through 8c are opticnal for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012) aaleren

1 During lhe tax year or either of the two immediaiely preced_ing? {ax years, did the hospital facility conduct
a community health needs assessmeni (CHNAY? 1t 'No,' skiptofine 9. ... o oo

If 'Yes,' indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):
a A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b [X] Demographics of the cormmunity

C Existing health care facililies and rescurces within the communily that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

d How data was obtainad
e The health needs of the community
E Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and

[

>

minorily groups

st

f

¢ The pracess for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h [X The pracess for consulting with persons representing the community's interests

i [: Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's abilily lo assess the community's heallth needs .
] [X] Other (describe in Part Vi) Part VI|.
2 Indicate the iax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 2011

3 1In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from representatives of the community served by the hospital facility,
including these with spaciat knowledge of or expertise in public health? If 'Yes, describe in Part Vi how the hospital facility took info accouan
input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted . . ... ..ol & art VI

4 Was the hospital facifity’s CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' list the
other hospital FAGHINIES 1M PAM VE. L. . oottt tn et e et ee e e et et ettt et Part VI

5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA widely available to the public?............ oo
If 'Yes,' indicate how the CHNA was made widely available (check all that apply):

Hospital facilily's website

Available upon requeslt from the hospital facility

Other (describe in Part V1) Part VI

etho)spital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply

ate):

Adogtion of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the CHNA

Execution of the implementation strategy

Participation in the development of a communily-wide plan

Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

Inclusion of a communily benefit section in operational ptans

Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

Prioritization of health needs in its community

Prioritization of services that the hospitat facility will undertake to meet health needs in ils community :

Other {describe in Parl Vi) Part VI

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If 'No', explaip
in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs.......... & art V1| 7 X

o
IR

o=
o=

~“ @ -0 oo T
(el eelibelloelis< Bl Sl 5l 2]

8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4359 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by SECHON B0 ((B) 7 . ..ot e 8a X

¢ f *Yes' fo line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reporled on Form 4720 for alt of its
hospitat facilities? &

BAA Schedule H (Form 930} 2012}
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Schedule H {Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 5
[PartV. [Facility Information (continuea) THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER Copy 1 of 1
Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assisiance policy that:
9 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether sueh assistance includes free or discounted care?.... .. 9 X
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care?.......... ... ..o 10 X
If 'Yes,' indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 200 %
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used. T
11 Used FPG to determine eligibilily for providing discounted Care?. ... . i i e
If "Yes,' indicate the FPG family income limil for eligibility for discounted care: %
If 'No,' explain in Part Vi the criteria the hospital facility used. T
12 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients?............ ..o
If ‘Yes,' indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):
a X tncome level
b : Assel level
c : Medical indigency
d [¥] Insurance status
e [ | Uninsured discount
{ [X] Medicaid/Medicare
g [ | State regulation
h | Other {describe in Part VB
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?......... ... .. i
If *ves,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
a z The policy was posied on the hospital facility's website
b [ ]The policy was attached to billing invoices
¢ [X] The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or wailing rooms
d [X] The policy was posted in the hospilal facility's admissions oftices
e [ | The policy was provided, in wriling, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
f |X] The policy was available on request
g [X] Other (describe in Part Vi) Part VI|

Billing and Collections

15

16

Did the hospital facifity have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections polic¥, or a writlen financial

assistance policy (FAP) thal explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment?...........ooeneen

Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poficies during the
tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facilily's FAP:

a D Reporling to credil agency

b D Lawsuits

¢ { }Liens on residences

d { ] Body attachments

e D Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

17 Did the hospilal facility or an authorized a thied party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP T . s
If 'Yes,' check all actions in which the hospitat facility or a third parly engaged:
a D Reperting to credil agency
b [ ] Lawsuits
c Liens on residences
d (:] Body attachments
e [:] Other similar actions (describe in Part V1)

17 X

BAA

TEEA3S05L 12428112
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 6
[Part V.- TFaciiity Information (conlinued) THE AROCOSTQOK MEDICAL CENTER Copy 1 of 1
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in line 17 (check all that apply)
a D Notified patients of the financial assistance policy on admission
b D Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior lo discharge
c ]:} Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’ bills
d D Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospilal facility's
financial assistance policy
e {] Other (describe in Part VI)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes | No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the lax year a wrilten policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospilal facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals

regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy?....... ...

If No,* indicale why:
a D The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b D The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
c [:I The hospital facility limited who was eligible lo receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part V()
d [ ] Other (describe in Part V1)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Ellgible Individuals)

20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to
FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a D The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged

b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c D The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounis that can be charged

d [X] Other (describe in Part Vi) Part VI|

21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible individuals, to whom 1he hospital lacility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals

who had INSUrance CoVANNG SUCH CaIE Y. .. .ttt et ettt i rnr e e et

If "'Yes,' explain in Part VI.

22 buring the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP -eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual?. .. ... ... o

If *Yes,' exptain in Part VI.

21

22

X

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012}
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Schedule H (Form $90) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC)

01-0372148 Page 7

[Part V- [Facility Information (continued)

Section €. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 22

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

5

AROOSTOOK HEALTH CENTER

NURSING HOME, OUTPATIENT

15 HIGHLAND AVENUE

CLINIC

MARS HILL, ME 04758

TAMC EYE CARE SERVICES

OUTPATIENT

1490 ACADEMY STREET

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

NORTH STREET LABORATCRY

OUTPATIENT

23 NORTH STREET STE 3

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

SERVICES

LABORATORY

FAMILY PRACTICE & INTERNAL MEDICINE

23 NORTH STREET STE 4

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

OUTPATIENT

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

GENERAL & VASCULAR SURGERY CTR

OUTPATIENT

146 ACADEMY STREET STE 1A

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

OB/GYN MIDWIFERY SERVICES

OUTPATIENT

140 ACADEMY STREET STE 4

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

ORTHOPEDICS & SPORTS MEDICINE

OUTPATIENT

140 ACADEMY STREET STE 9

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

SLEEP MEDICINE SERVICES

OUTPATIENT

140 ACADEMY STREET STE 2 & 3

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

ARQOSTOOK PEDIATRICS

OUTPATIENT

23 NORTH STREET STE 1

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04763

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

ARDOSTOOK CANCER CARE

OUTPATIENT

140 ACADEMY STREET

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

BAA

TEEA3BOTL 12/29/12
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS {TAMC)

01-0372148 Page 7

[Part V] Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operale during the lax year? 22

Name and address

Type of Facility {describe)

2 ARCOSTOOK HEART & LUNG CENTER

OUTPATIENT

146 ACADEMY STREET STE B

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

3 OQUTPATIENT SPECTALTY CLINICS

OUTPATIENT

146 ACADEMY STREET STE 1C

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

PRYSICIAN CLINICS

1 WALK IN CARE

23 NORTH STREET STE 2

OUTPATIENT

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

7 FORT FAIRFIELD HEALTH CENTER

CUTPATIENT

23 HIGH STREET

FORT FAIRFIELD, ME 04742

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

6 RARIATION ONCOLOGY

OQUTPATIENT

140 ACADEMY STREET

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

0 ASHLAND HEALTH CENTER

OQUTPATIENT

33 WALKER STREET

ASHLAND, ME 04759

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

9 CARIBOU HEALTH CENTER

OUTPATIENT

118 BENNETT DRIVE STE 130

CARIBOU, ME 04736

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

0 MARS HILL HEALTH CENTER QUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
106 MATN STREET
MARS HILL, ME 04758

5 WOMEN'S HEALTH CENTER QUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC

140 ACADEMY STREET STE 6

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

8 TAMC NEURO REHAB

146 ACADEMY STREET STE 5

OUTPATIENT

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04763

PHYSICIAN CLINIC

BAA
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Schedute H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC)

01-0372148 Page 7

[Part:V: | Facility information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facilily

{fist in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital heaith care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 22

Name and address

Type of Facilily (describe)

4 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & WELLNESS

146 ACADEMY STREET

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC

8 NEPHROLOGY SERVICES

19 NORTH STREET

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 930) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 8

jPart VI | Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

3

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part 1, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Parl V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment, Describe how the crganization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibiiity for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who inay be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization’s
financial assistance policy.

Communily information, Describe the community the erganization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotlion of community health, Provide ang other informalion important te describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use

of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. |f the organization is Eart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served,

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, fifes a
communily benefit report,

Facility reporling group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part \?,’Seclion g, lines Sj, 3,4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, t4q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c¢, 194, 20(?, 21, and 22.

Part |, Line 3¢ - Charity Care Eligibility Criteria (FPG Is Not Used)

TAMC DOES NOT PROVIDE SLIDING-SCALE DISCOUNTED CARE TO LOW INCOME INDIVIDUALS. TAMC

PROVIDES FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE/FREE CARE BASED ON THE FPL IF GROSS INCOME IS AT OR

BELOW 200% OF THE FPL, IF THE PATIENT IS A RESIDENT OF THE STATE OF MATNE OR A NON

MAINE RESIDENT SEEKING EMERGENCY CARE, IF THE SERVICE OR SUPPLIES ARE A MEDICAL

NECESSITY AND IF ALL THIRD PARTY PAYOR SOURCES HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED. HOWEVER,

PATIENTS WITH SELF-PAY BALANCES WILL BE OFFERED A DISCOUNT OFF CHARGES.

Part |, Line 6a - Related Organization Community Benefit Report

Part I, line 6a - The TAMC community benefit report is contained in an annual

community benefit report prepared by Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems which is the

parent organization of all related organizations.

Part |, Line 7 - Expianation of Costing Methodology

Part I, line 7 - Worksheet 2, Ratio of Patient Care Cost-to-Charges is used in

calculations.

Part |, Line 7, Column F - Explanation of Bad Debt Expense

Part I, line 7, Column F - $3,703,812 of bad debt expense, $4,034,653 of charity

care, $109,204,615 of contractual allowances is included on Form 990, Part IX, line

25, column (A).
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 8
[Part V] | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information,

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, ba, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Sectlion A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

3 Patient education of etigibility for assistance, Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibilily for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Bescribe the communily the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medicat staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system, If the organizalion is Eart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective rofes of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community henefit report, If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, fites a
communily benefit report.

8 Facili\}y reponing groupﬁs). If applicable, for each hospital facitity in a facility reportinggroup provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, bc, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 162, 17e, 18, 19¢, 19d, 284, 2t, and 22.

Part lll, Line 4 - Bad Debt Expense

Please see footnote "Patient and Trade Accounts Receivable” on page 8 of the Audited

Financial Statements.

Part lll, Line 8 - Explanation Of Shortfall As Community Benefit

Medicare losses are included as a community benefit because the losses are incurred

in performing an important public service and Maine hospitals experience one of the

lowest Medicare reimbursement rates in the countrv.

Part lll, Line 9b - Provisions On Collection Practices For Qualified Patients

All account guarantors who express an inability to pay inpatient and outpatient

services will be screened for eligibility for charity care using an application and

quidelines established by The Arcostook Medical Center. An account may be

reconsidered for charity care at anvy time when new information is available about a

patient's inability to pay.

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment

1a See Part VI - Community Information

1b The Arocostook Medical Center and its related physician practices utilize

extensive electronic medical records, including disease registries, which provide a

vast amount of data relative to patients in care. The needs assessment provides a

much broader plcture of the community as a whole, including the health status of

individuals not in care, as well as functional health status and social-demographics
BAA TEEAIR0SL 12/29/12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 8

[Part VI |Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

6

~J

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Parl 1, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part 1ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A: and Part V, Seclion B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 19, 11, 12h, 14qg, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 194, 204, 21, and 22

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Seclion B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educales palienls and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs er under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community informalion. Describe the community the erganization serves, laking info account the geographic area and demographic
constiluents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organizalion’s hospilal facilities or other
h$alth clareffaci}mestfugther is exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, ete.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬂart of an affiliated healti care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and ils affifiales in promoting the health of the communilies served.

State filing of communi?{ benefit report, If applicable, identify alt states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefil report.

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospitat facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part \P,/Seclion g, lines Sj, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, H4g, 168, 17¢, 18¢, 19¢, ?96, 20:?, 21, and 22.

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment (continued)

(such as employment, income and education levels). The local units of the state's

public health infrastructure (known as Healthy Maine Partnerships) are also

integrated into the process so that their data relative to health, environmental and

soclal measures are part of the community dissemination process.

1c The Aroostook Medical Center engaged multiple health resource leaders in the

community forum invitation list (as described in Secticn 1qg). Additional resources

and leaders needed were identified in the breakout sessions {see question for

breakout participants, Section 1g). In the hospital's service area, key

collaborators going forward will include Healthy Arocostook, Arocostook Area Agency on

Aqing, school systems, home care adencies, local hospitals, and others.

1d-le-1f EMHS, the parent company of The Aroostock Medical Center, routinely

conducts a community health needs assessment (hereafter needs assessment) across the

service area of all its member hospitals. The most recent assessment, published in

2011, was conducted under a contract with the University of New England Center for

Health Planning, Policy and Research (CHPPR) and the University of Southern Maine's

Muskie School of Public Health. Using a methodology developed by CHPPR over decades

of work, the assessment inteqrates primary data from a telephone survey to heads of

households with secondary data retrieved from state databases (ED usage, Mortality,

Cancer Registrv, etc). That data is reviewed in the context of muitiple health

BAA
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Schedufe H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 8

(Part V.| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

w

£

=23

~l

Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part 11, fines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22.

Needs assessmenl. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addifion to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Palient education of eligibility for assistance, Describe how the organization informs and educales palienis and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, stale, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assisiance policy.

Community information, Describe the community the organizalion serves, 1aking into account the geographic area and demographic
conslituents it serves,

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facifities or other
heallth care facilities further its exempt purpose by premoting the health of the communily (e.g., open medical staff, community beard, use

of surplus funds, elc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliales in promoting the heallh of the communities served.

State filing of communll? benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facil{tfv reportin groupgs). if applicable, for each hospital facility in a facilily reporiinggroup provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6t, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22.

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment (continued)

related domains to develop a composite view of health status, behavioral risks, and

barriers to access and care. Results are compared to national and state benchmarks

to produce priorities and recommendations as prepared by the consultants,

1g See question #3.

th On a statewlide basis, the research consultants developed an advisory committee

that met two times during the assessment research and drafting of the publication.

These individuals represented a broad spectrum of backgrounds, and they are named:

Carol Bell, Healthy Maine Partnership Director; Kelly Bentley, Healthy Maine

Partnership Director:; Gail Dana-Sacco, Wabanaki Center (serving tribal populations);

Patricia Hart, Maine Development Foundation; Barbara Leonard, MPH, Maine Health

Access Foundation (philanthropic foundation focused on access to care in Maine);

Becca Matusovich, Maine Center of Disease Control; lLisa Miller, Bingham Foundation

{philanthropic foundation); Dora Ann Mills, MD, Maine Center for Disease Control;

Elizabeth Mitchell, Maine Health Management Coalition (representing the state's

maior emplovers, insurers and providers); Trish Riley, Governor's Office of Health

Policy and Finance (GOHPF); Brian Rines, Advisory Committee for Health System

Development (overseen by GOHPF); Rachel Talbot-Ross, Maine Chapter, NAACP; Ted

Trainer, Public Health Coordinating Counecil; Shawn Yardley, City of Bangor,

Department of Health and Welfare. In the local area served by the assessment,

BAA
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|Part VI | Supplemental Information

Complele this part to provide the following information.

1

2

3

o

6

~

Required desctiptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, tings 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part [, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Parl V,
Section A; and Parl V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment, Describe how lhe organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or focal government programs or undsr the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information, Describe the community the organizaticn serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promation of community health. Provide ang other information impertant to describing how the organization's hospilal facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, communty board, use

of surplus funds, etc.}.

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is Eart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facility reportin g_roup(‘s_). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, bc, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment (continued)

multiple parties were engaged in dissemination of the assessment findings and

establishment of priorities (see Section 5).

Part V, Line 3 - Account Input from Person Who Represent the Community

On a statewide basis, the research consultants developed an advisory committee that

met two times during the assessment research and drafting of the publication. These

individuals represented a broad spectrum of backgrounds, and they are named: Carol

Bell, Healthy Maine Partnership Director; Kelly Bentley, Healthy Maine Partnership

Director; Gall Dana-Sacco, Wabanakl Center {serving tribal populations}; Patricia

Hart, Maine Development Foundation; Barbara Leonard, MPH, Maine Health Access

Foundation (philanthropic foundation focused on access to care in Maine); Becca

Matusovich, Maine Center for Disease Control; Lisa Miller, Bingham

Foundation (philanthropic foundation); Dora Ann Mills, MD, Maine Center for Disease

Control; Elizabeth Mitchell, Maine Health Management Coalition (representing the

state's major emplovers, insurers and providers); Trish Riley, Governor's Office of

Health Policvy and Finance (GOHPF); Brian Rines, Advisory Committee for Health System

Development (overseen by GOHPF); Rachel Talbot-Ross, Maine Chapter, NAACP; Ted

Trainer, Public Health Coordinating Council; Shawn Yardley, City of Bangor,

Department of Health and Welfare. In the local area served by the assessment,

multiple parties were engaged in dissemination of the assessment findings and

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 930) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS {TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 8
{Part VI ] Supplemental Information
Complele this part 1o provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Parl 1l; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Seclion A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, Y4q, 16e, 17, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs

assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates palients and persons who may be

billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, stale, or local government programs or under the organization's

financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic

constiluents it serves,

5 Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information imporiant to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other

health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use

of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁarl of an afiiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the

organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of communit?r benefit report, If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a

community benefit report.

8 Facility reporling group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporling group provide the descriptions required for
Part \P,(Seclion g, lines ﬁj, 3,4, gc, 6:, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, %)Qd, 203, 21, and 22.

[23)

i-Y

[+23

~J

Pant V, Line 3 - Account Input from Person Who Represent the Community (continued)

establishment of priorities.

Part V, Line 4 - List Other Hospital Facilities that Jointly Conducted Needs Assessment

The needs assessment was developed as a statewide collaborative between the state's

three largest health systems: EMHS ({in central, eastern and northern Maine),

MaineGeneral (in central Maine) and MaineHealth (in southern Maine). Multiple
collaborators were involved in the dissemination of the assessment findings and

establishment of priorities (see Section 5).

Part V, Line 5¢ - Description of Making Needs Assessment Widely Available

In conjunction with EMHS, The Arcostook Medical Center hosted a community forum to

present an overview of local assessment results and recommendations. Invitees

included: Other area hospitals, Physician leaders, Federally Qualified Health

Centers, Healthy Maine Partnerships, District Liaisons linked to Maine CDC, Home

Health and Long Term Care leaders, Social Service Agencies, Leaders of the tribal

comminities, Business leaders, Legislative leaders, Representatives of the State

administration.

Attendees were provided an executive summary of the assessment as well as a summary

table of data reflective of the service area. A presentatlion was made by EMHS staff

who were members of the assessment development steering committee providing selected

data results, trends over time and the priorities and recommendations as sugaested
BAA TEEA3S08L 12/29/12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 8

(Part Vi .| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

3

F-9

o

~I

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, fines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Ii; Part Ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organizalion assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educales patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, stale, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, laking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health, Provide any other information imporiant to describing how the organization's hospilal facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the heallh of the community {e.g., open medical staff, communily board, use

of surplus funds, elc.}.

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is Eari of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communilies served.

State filing of cor_nmunit{ benefit report. if applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit reporl.

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part \P,’Section g lines ﬁj, 3. 4, gc. 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part V, Line 5c - Description of Making Needs Assessment Widely Available (continued)

by the research consultants,

In addition to the community forums, the entire statewide assessment (both narrative

and data sets) were posted to the EMHS website. After the forums, Power Point

presentations used at the Forum as well as input collection in the breakout sessions

were also posted on the website. Forum participants were encouradged o go to the

website to review the assessment in detail, and access the data for local planning.

Media releases were also sent to local news ouktlets in combination with the forums,

encouraging new articles on the forum and inviting all members of the public to view

the report on the website,

Instructions on the website assist viewers to download and/or print sections of the

report. Individuals without computer or printer access were provided a phone numbey

where they can request a printed assessment,

Part V, Line 6i - Describe Other Needs ldentified

6a The Aroostook Medical Center reqularly utilizes the information in the Needs

Assessment to identify and prioritize community health improvement and other

activities,

6b Initiatives driven in part or in full by the Needs Assessment included continued

engagement with Healthy Aroostook to provide education, participation in a youth

obesity collaborative, continuation of a senior health program, coordination of

BAA
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Schedute H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 8
{Part VI {Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information,.

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part |ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, fines 1}, 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses {he health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance, Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
bitled for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization’s
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the communily the organization serves, taking inte account the geographic area and demographic
conslituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the orgarization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system, i the organization is Eart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part \P,’Section g, lines ﬁ;‘, 3, 4, Ec, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 203, 21, and 22.

Part V, Line 6i - Describe Other Needs ldentified (continued)

workforce development initiatives intended to ensure the long-term strengath of the

local healthcare workforce, community lectures, and a collaborative with local

schools to evaluate the benefits of stability ball seating in the classroom. TAMC is

also participating in the Pioneer Accountable Care pilot program designed to reduce

costs and improve health outcomes, particularly among those living with chronic

diseases.

6g Breakout #1 - Access, Quality and Effectiveness-Opportunities identified by a

aroup of community stakeholders include improving access to dental health, improving

transportation option, strengthening alternatives to the emergency department,

increasing availability of primary care providers, improving patient education, and

ensuring the use of best practices.

Breakout #2 - Chronic Disease-Opportunities identified by a group of community

stakeholders include improving patient self-management, building community care

teams, continued implementation of electronic health records, enhancing the use of

telehealth services, expanding the role of behavior health providers, and using

evidence-based quldelines in chronic disease management.

Breakout #3 - Mental Health and Substance Abuse-Opportunities ldentified by a group

of community stakeholders include improving the integration of care, providing

continuity of services, educating the community about existing services, and
BAA TEEAIR08L 12029012 Schedute H (Form 9390) 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 8

[Part VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

W

i-9

[-3]

~J

Required descriplions. Provide the descriplions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part It; Part I, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 182, 19¢c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
bitled for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community informalion, Describe the community {he organization serves, laking into account the gecgraphic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
hafea[th clareffacgmestfu;ther its exempl purpose by promoting the heallh of the community {&.9., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affitiated health care 1g.fy_stem._lf the organization is ga;t of an afiiliated health care system, describe the respactive rofes of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of ccmmunil?/ benefit report. If applicable, identify alf stales with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facility reporting groupﬂs_). tf applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reportin%group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 12d, 204, 21, and 22.

Part V, Line 6i - Describe Other Needs Identified (continued)

addressing barriers to integration of care, including high turnovers of providers,

Recommendations for substance abuse include building community-level prevention

programs and refining tools to help primary care and emergency departments diagnose

and treat substance abuse issues,

Breakout #4 - Prevention, Obesity-Opportunities identified by a group of community

stakeholders include addressing economic and literacy barriers to accessing

resources, creating incentives/disincentives programs in the workplace, and making

available an online resource information guide,

Part V, Line 7 - Explanation of Needs Not Addressed and Reasons Why

Because the Needs Assessment examines both broad and specific health needs for the

entire reaion and a substantial number of opportunities were identified, a regional

approach is needed to achieve the best results. As such, The Aroostook Medical

Center continues to work with community partners to address the needs identified in

the Needs Assessment, and the priorities in the Needs Assessment are considered when

the organization develops operational plans for the vear.

Part V. Line 11 - Criteria Used For Discounted Care If Not FPG

TAMC does not provide sliding-scale discounted care to low income individuals. TAMC

provides financial assistance/free care based on the FPL if gross income is at or

below 200% of the FPL, if the patient is a resident of the State of Maine seeking

BAA
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[Part VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

3

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part 11, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, tines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organizalion assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessimenls reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eliginility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's

financial assistance policy.
Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, laking into account {he geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health, Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospilal facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, communily beard, use

of surplus funds, ele.).

Affiliated health care system, If the organization is ﬂart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respeclive roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communilies served.

State filing of communil?r henelit repont, If applicable, identify all stales with which the organization, or a related organization, fites a
community benefit report.

Facility reporling gyoupﬁs). If apgficable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting é;roup provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, fines 1}, 3, 4, 5c, 6t 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part V, Line 11 - Criteria Used For Discounted Care If Not FPG (continued)

emergency care, if the service or supplies are a medical necessity and if all third

party payor sources have been exhausted. However, patients with self-pay balances

will be offered a discount off charges.

Part V, Line 14q - Other Means Hospital Facility Publicized the Policy

Visit patient rooms for self-pay admissions and offer the applications.

Part V, Line 20d - Other Billing Determination of Individuals Without Insurance

Hospital charges are discounted at 100% for patients who qualify for free care with

income at or below 200% FPL.

Part VI - Needs Assessment

EMHS, THE PARENT COMPANY OF THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER, ROUTINELY CONDUCTS A

COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT (HEREAFTER NEEDS ASSESSMENT) ACROSS THE SERVICE

AREA OF ALL OF ITS MEMBER HOSPITALS. THE MOST RECENT ASSESSMENT, PUBLISHED IN 2011,

WAS CONDUCTED UNDER A CONTRACT WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW ENGLAND CENTER FOR HEALTH

PLANNING, POLICY AND RESEARCH (CHPPR) AND THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE'S MUSKIE

SCHOOL FOR PUBLIC HEALTH. USING A METHODOLOGY DEVELOPED BY CHPPR OVER DECADES OF

WORK, THE ASSESSMENT INTEGRATES PRIMARY DATA FROM A TELEPHONE SURVEY TO HEADS OF

HOUSEHOLDS WITH SECONDARY DATA RETRIEVED FROM STATE DATABASES (ED USAGE, MORTALITY,

CANCER REGISTRY, ETC.). THAT DATA IS REVIEWED IN THE CONTEXT OF MULTIPLE HEALTH

RELATED DOMAINS TO DEVELOP A COMPOSITE VIEW OF HEALTH STATUS, BEHAVIORAL RISKS, AND

BAA
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[Part VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this par! to provide the following information.

1

2

3

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part 1l; Part 1It, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A: and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, bc, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 162, 17¢, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addilion to any ngeds
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates palients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or focal government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information, Describe the community the organizaticn serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpase by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use

of surplus funds, elc.).

Affiliated health care ?fystem._if the organization is Eart of an affilialed health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and ils affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benetit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or & related organization, files a
community benefit report.

group{s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facitity reg)orting roup provide the descriptions required for

Facilily reportin
9d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part V, Section g, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 182, 19c,

Part VI - Needs Assessment (continued)

BARRIERS TO ACCESS AND CARE. RESULTS ARE COMPARED TQO NATIONAL AND STATE BENCHMARKS

TO PRODUCE PRIORITIES AND RECOMMENDATIONS AS PREPARED BY THE CONSULTANTS.

Part VI - Patient Education of Eligibility for Assistance

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE OR FREE CARE IS AVAILABLE ONLY FOR MEDICALLY NECESSARY

SERVICES. POSTERS ARE DISPLAYED IN PATIENT CARE AREAS, INFORMATION AND FORMS ARE

AVAILABLE ONLINE ON THE HOSPITAL WEBSITE, AND PATIENT BILLING REPRESENTATIVES ARE

ALSO AVATLABLE TO TAKE CALLS AND TO ANSWER QUESTIONS.

Part VI - Community information

THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER'S (TAMC) PRIMARY SERVICE AREA SERVES 27,000 PEOPLE AND

INCLUDES 21 TOWNS AND 1 CITY IN CENTRAL ARQOSTOOK COUNTY. THE NORTHERNMOST COUNTY

IN MAINE AND THE LARGEST, AROOSTQOOK COUNTY (POP. 71,870} SPANS 6,671 SQUARE MILES

AND INCLUDES 2 CITIES, 54 TOWNS, 11 PLANTATIONS AND 108 UNORGANIZED TOWNSHIPS. U.S.

CENSUS BUREAU DATA FROM 2010 REVEALS THE FOLLOWING AROOSTOOK COUNTY DATA:

~ THE MEDIAN AGE OF AROOSTQOK COUNTY IS 45.3 YEARS. WITH 19% OF THE POPULATION 65

YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER, ARCOSTQOK COUNTY HAS A HIGHER PERCENTAGE OF OLDER ADULTS THAN

THE STATE OF MAINE (15.9%)AND THE UNITED STATES (13.3%). MAINE IS THE OLDEST STATE

IN THE U.S.

~ QVER 95% OF AROOSTOOK COUNTY IS WHITE, WHICH IS COMPARABLE WITH MAINE OVERALL.

THE, NEXT LARGEST RACIAL/ETHNIC GROUP IN AROOSTOOK COUNTY IS NATIVE AMERICAN (2.6%),

BAA
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[Part VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

3

Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Parl |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part [ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Parl V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessmenis reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or focal government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy. :

Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the gecgraphic area and demographic
constituents i serves,

Promotion of community health, Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitat facilities or other
health care facilities fusther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, communily board, use

of surplus funds, elec.).

Affitiated health care system. If the organization is ﬁarl of an affiliated heaith care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliales in promoting the heafth of the communilies served.

State filing of communitr benefit repori. if applicable, identify all slates with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part \HSection g lines Sj, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e¢, 19¢, ?Bd, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part VI - Community Information {continued)

WHICH IS MORE PROMINENT THAN IN MAINE OVERALL (1.4%).

- NEARLY 84% OF INDIVIDUALS 25 YEARS OF AGE AND OVER IN AROOSTQOK COUNTY HAVE AT

LEAST A HIGH SCHOOI, DIPLOMA OR EQUIVALENT AND 16.4% HAVE A BACHELOR'S DEGREE OR

HIGHER. THIS IS LOWER THAN STATE (HIGH SCHOOL 90.2%, BACHELOR'S DEGREE 27.1%) AND

NATIONAL AVERAGES (HIGH SCHOOL 85.4%, BACHELOR'S DEGREE 28.2%).

- THE MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME IN ARQOSTOOK COUNTY ($37,138) IS CONSIDERABLY LESS

THAN STATE ($47,898) AND NATIONAL ($52,762) FIGURES.

Part VI - Community Building Activities

TAMC takes a leadership role in advancing the well-being of the people of our

communities. Through public health screenings, educational activities for health

professionals and the community, and other activities, we seek to provide the

information and tools that the people of Arcostook County need to take charge of

their health. TAMC collaborates with several organizations Iinterested in building

healthy communities, including lLet's Go Arcostook, an initiative that promotes

healthy lifestyle choices for children, youth, and adults:; the American Cancer

Society; local universities and community colleges; and the Maine Winter Sports

Center,

A component of the Senior Connection program, TAMC holds a monthly educational

luncheon for older adults, In order to make the program affordable for all, TAMC

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 8
[Part:VI. [ Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.
1 Redquired descriplions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Par Il; Part I, lines 4, 8, and 9h: and Part vV,
Section A; and Fart V, Seclion B, lines 13, 3, 4, bc, bi, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 179, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 2
2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care nesds of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care aboul their eligibility for assistance under federal, stale, or local government programs or under the organization's

financial assistance policy.
4 Communily information. Pescribe the communily the organization serves, taking inte account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.
5 Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facililies or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the communily (e.qg., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, elc.).
Affiliated health care 1z;:fystem If the organization is gart of an affilialed heallh care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.
State filing of communi ?/ benefit reponi, If applicable, identify all stales with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
commurtity benefit repor

8 Facil\y reportmg groupﬁs) H apghcable for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2]

=~

Part VI - Community Building Activities (continued)

heavily subsidizes the cost of the lunch for all participants. Topics include

exercise, nutrition, safety, and wellness.

TAMC leaders support community and economic development activities through

participation on the bhoards of Aroostook Partnership for Progress, leaders

Encouraging Arcostook Development, United Way of Aroostook, Rotary, the Nordic

Heritage Sport Club, and other organizations.

Part VI - Explanation Of How Organization Furthers lts Exempt Purpose

TAMC has strong ties to the Maine Winter Sports Center, an organization committed to

making skiing a way of life in Northern Maine, Through direct financial and

logistical support, TAMC has made it possible for yvouth and adults to use local

facilities at a discounted rate. Many of the programs supported by TAMC are offered

at no cost,

TAMC provided over 1700 free flu shots to adults in Argostook County in 2013,

including many who live with chronic diseases, at clinics in Presque Isle, Caribou,

Fort Fairfield, Mars Hill, and Ashland. Press releases and other promotional

materials for these vaccination clinics encouraged people with chronic diseases to

get vaccinated. TAMC also held a special drive-thru flu shot clinic to allow adults

with mobility challenges to get vaccinated for free, Through free flu vaccination,

TAMC is helping chronic disease sufferers and others stay healthy.
BAA TEEA3S08L 12/29/12 Schedule H {Form 990} 2012




Schedule H (Form 930) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 8
[Part- VI TSupplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.
1 Required descrii;)tions. Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3¢, ba, and 7; Part H; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Parl V, Seclion B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, t4q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,
2 Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the heatth care needs of the communities it serves, in addition io any needs
assessments reporied in Part V, Seclion B.
3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates palienis and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, slate, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.
Communtly Iinformation, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the gecgraphic area and demographic
constituents it serves.
5 Promotion of community health, Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital faciities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {¢.g., open medical staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, elc.).
Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.
State filing of communily henefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facllity reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospilal facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part \?Section g, lines Sj, 3,4, gc, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19c, ?gd, 20d, 21, and 22.

E-Y

=2}

~

fe:)

Part VI - Explanation Of How Organization Furthers Its Exempt Purpose {(continued)

Using the data in the EMHS Community Health Needs Assessment, TAMC collaborates with

other hospitals in the EMHS system and with other community organizations on

solutions to significant community healthcare problems, ingluding cardiovascular

disease, chronic disease self-management, diabetes, youth obesity, sedentary

lifestvle and access to primary care providers. TAMC takes the lead role for EMHS in

Aroostook County on these issues and EMHS provides support and additional resources

as necessary,

Part VI - Affiliated Health Care System Roles and Promotion

TAMC USES NEEDS ASSESSMENT DATA TO COLLABORATE WITH LOCAL HOSPITALS AND OTHER EMHS

MEMBER HOSPITALS TO IDENTIFY AND IMPLEMENT SOLUTIONS TC HEALTH ISSUES INCLUDING

CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE, DIABETES, YOUTH OBESITY, SUBSTANCE ABUSE, AND MORE. TAMC

COORDINATES EMHS' COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT INTTIATIVES IN ARCOSTCOK COUNTY,

Part Vi - States Where Community Benefit Report Filed

ME

Part V - Explanation of Number of Facility Type

N/A

BAA TEFAIR08L 12/29/12 Schedule H (Form 980) 2012



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
' Compeﬁsated Em’ployees 201 2
» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 23, ot

Department of the Treasu f f
intornal Revenus Serace » Attach to Form 990. ™ See separate instructions,

Hame of the organization Employer identification number

EASTFRN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148
‘|| Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
la Sﬁecé( the appm?riate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990, Part !
, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part i to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
D First-class or charter travel DHousing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social ¢lub dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account DPersonaI services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

h if any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provisiort of all of the expenses described above? If 'No,” complete Part lll o explain.................

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,

3 Indicate which, if any, of the foliowing the filin organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Direclor. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQO/Executive Director, bul explain in Part .

Compensation commiltee [:]Wfitten employment contract
D Independent compensation consutfani Compensation survey or sludy
[ ] Form 990 of other organizations [X] Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During thec{ear, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . ... i e 4a ' X .

¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equily-based compensation arrangement? ...
if "Yes® to any of fines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part 1. part IIT|

Only section 501(cX3) and 501(c)4) organizations must complete lines 5-9,
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VHi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
coniingent on the revenues of.
F R 2T L9 =142 ) L2 2 1S I
b ANy related Organization . .. ... e e e e
If 'Yes' to line ba or 5b, describe in Part HI.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VH, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay of accrue any compensation
confingent on the net earnings of:
1T 12 = 0172 11T £ 1 A
b ANy related organizalion? . ... ... o e e e
If 'Yes' to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ili,

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line_ta, did the organization provide any non-fixed Part III
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If *Yes," describe inPart 1. ... R artc 1il 7| %

8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(2)(3)?

1 es, describe in Part 1. o e e e et e 8 X

9 If ‘Yes' to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
LT T R I e o T (o) O L LTI TN REr e 9

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule J (Form 950) 2012
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OMB Ne. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE L ; :
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Transactions With Interested Persons
» Comoplete if the organization answered
'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28h, 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

Depariment of the Treasury » Aftach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ, > See separate instructions. - Inspection
Name of the organization EASTERN MAINFE HBEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) Employer identilication numbér -
THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER (TAMC) 01-0372148

‘|Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-E2Z, Part V, line 40b,

{a) Name of disqualified pesson {b Retationship between disqualified () Description of transaction (d) Correcled?
1 persen and erganization " "
es o

)
(2)
3)
Q)
)]
&)
2 Enter the amount of 1ax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
LYo Lo A T - T
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the erganization............................ >
‘| Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990-EZ, Page Y, fine 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22,

{a) Name of interested person { (b} Relationship () Purpese {d)Loan to or {e} Originat (} Balance due (g) I defauft?} (h) Approved [ () Writlen
with organization of loan from the principal amount by board or | agreemeni?
organization? committee?

To Feom Yeas No | Yes No | Yes | No

)
(2)
(3
)
(5)
(©)
@
(8)
18]

(10)

| Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 930, Part iV, line 27.

{a) Name of inlerested persen (b) Relationship between interested person (c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of Assistance
and the organizalion

{o) Purpose of assistance

()
2)
3)
(4)
(5)
8)
(7}
@
&)
(10)
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEA4S01L 121112



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (T 01-0372148 Page 2
[Part V-1 Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 998, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{a) Name of interested person (b} Relfationskip between {c) Amount of {d} Description of transaction () Sharing of

interested person and the iransaclion organization’s
organizaticn revenues?

Yes No
(1) BEVERLY MCCRUM SPOUSE OF DIRE 23,819. {EMPLOYED BY ORGANIZATI X
@
(&)
@
®)
6)
)
(8)
®
(10)

| Part V | Supplemental information
Complete this part to provide additional infornation for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2012
TEEA4501L 12111012



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ O Yo, To# 0%

{Form 990 or 950-EZ) 201 2

Complete to provide information for responses 1o specific questions on
Forim 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.

D 1 f the Ti
e sty » Atlach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Name of the arganization pa omERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC)
THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER (TAMC) 01-0372148

Employer Identification number

CARE SERVICES. SERVED 29,248 PATIENT DAYS OF ROUTINE SERVICES AND 82,145

QUTPATIENTS, PROVIDED SERVICES REGARDLESS OF ABILITY TO PAY AS WELL AS EDUCATION AND

PROMOTION OF HEALTH. PROVIDED OTHER UNCOMPENSATED CARE (AT COST) OF $1,681,726,

northern Maine.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ. TEEA4S0IL 12/8/E2 Schedule © (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




Schedule O (Form 930 or 950-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organization EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) Employer Identification number
THE ARQCOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER (TAMC) 01-0372148

___underpayments of $12.3M; $1,117,710_ _ _ ______ __ __ _ ...
___Traditional Charity Care: $1,849,705 _ _________________ . _____ . ___
___Unpaid Cost _of Public Programs: Medicaid: $5,186,266 Medicare: $8,545,459 _________
__ Philanthropy: $80,265 ___ o
_ _ _Form 990, Part lll, Line 4d - Other Program Services Description _

CHARITY CARE PROVIDED (AT COST). 1483 PERSONS SERVED  _ _ _ _________

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 950-E7) 2012
TEEA4902L  12/8/12




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organization FASTERN MAINFE HFALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) Employer identification number
THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER (TAMC) 01-0372148

A LIST OF ALIL OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES AND KEY EMPLOYEES IS COMPILED EACH

__ SALARY OF THE ORGANIZATION'S CEO. THE COMMITTEE USES EXTERNAL COMPARABILITY DATA TO

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA4902L  12/812



2012 Schedule O - Supplemental Information Page 2
EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC)
Client TAMC THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER (TAMC) 01-0372148
8/0714 09:32AM
Form 990, Part Xi, Line 9
Other Changes In Net Assets Or Fund Balances
Transfer to exempt parent - Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems.............. -755,274.

-7755,274,
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Schedufe R {Form 990) 2012 Page 5

[Part VIl | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses 1o questions on Schedule R
{see instructions),

BAA TEEASCOSL 12/28/12 Schedule R (Form 950) 2012
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Forn 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OMS No. 1545-1709
Pepartmant of the Treasury »File a separate application for each return.
® [f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part} and check this box...........ooooiciicnnnns >

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part [I (on page 2 of this formy.

Do not complete Part If unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extention on a previously filed Form 8868,

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month autornatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part It with the exception of Form 8370, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (See instructions). For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[P:értﬁi'_f";‘ji'fi Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Part fonly.... » [:]

All other corporations (including 1120-C fiters), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 fo request an extension of time to fite
income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exemp! organizalion or other filer, ses instructions. Employer idenlification numbar (EIN) or

Ty.pt: or
Fir

P THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER 01-0372148
File by the Number, sireet, and room or suile nursber. If a £.0. box, see instructions, . ] Social securify number (SSN)
due date for ‘
fiting your P.0O. BOX 151
retusn. See City, town or post office, state, 2nd ZIF” code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
instructions.

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04765
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each returny. ...
Application Return | Application . Return
Is Por . Code Isplpor - " Code
Form 930 or Form %30-EZ o1 Form 990-T {corporation} : : 07
Form 9%0-BL 02 Form 1041-A : 08
Form 4720 (individuat) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF o4 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trusi) 05 Form 6069 [}
Form 990-T (trust other than above} 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are in the care of » (¢, BRUCE SANDSTROM, VP, CFO

Telephone No. > 207-768-4250_ _ ___ _ . FAXNo. >
e (f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthis boX. ..o it ce e >
e [f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check this box ... .. L D . It it is for parl of the group, check this box... * Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of all members
the extension is for. :
1 1 request an awtomatic 3-month {6 months for a corparation required to file Form 980-T) extension of time
until _5/15 . 2014 .to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
The extension is for the organization's return for:
> D calendar year 20 or
> {ax year beginning _ 2/_39__ s 20 12 ., and ending _ 2/_2_8__ s 20 13 -
2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Dlnitial return DFinaI return
[]Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Form 990.-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6089, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See INSHUCHONS . ... ittt i e it ia e iaanae e o i 3al$ 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made, Include any prior year overpayment allowed as acredit. . ..o 3b|3 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract fine 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using : -
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions, ... .....oooviivveiennniiirnnnerns 3c|s 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-EQ for
payment instructions. -

BAA Far Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions, Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)
FIFZ0501L 0121113




Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)
* If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extenslon, complete only Part Il and check thisboX ... ..........0..... > @

Note. Only complete Part H if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month exiension on a previously filed Form 8868.
* If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partf (on page 1).

[Part Il ]Additional (Not Autoimatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions
Employer ideatificalion aumber {EIN} or

Naime of exempt organization or olher filer, see instructions.

Type or
print THE AROCOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER

Number, sireet, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instruclions.

01-0372148

Social security number {SSN)

File by the
extended EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS

due date for

filing your 43 WHITING HILI, RD

return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions,

instructions,
BREWER, ME 04412-1005

Enter the Return code for the relurn that this application is for {file a separate application for each returmy...................ooiihs.
Application Return ] Applicalion Return
Is For Code |isFor Code
Form 990 or Form 930-EZ 0t . S

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A a8
Form 4720 {individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 950-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401{a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 H
Form 99%0-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part I if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

* if this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN)....
whole group, chegk this box... » D if it is for part of the group, check this box »
members the extension is for.

4 | request an additional 3.-month extension of time until 8/15 .20 14

5 For calendar year _ ___ «orother tax year beginning _58/30_ . 20“_12, and ending _9/28 , 20 13.
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 manths, check reason: D Initial return
D Change in accounting period

8 a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See INSITUCHONS ... oo e e T 8ais
b If this application is for Form 930-PF, 990.T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credils and estimaled tax
payments made, Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid previously
withForm 8868, ... ... L e ey 8bis

< Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. lnclude your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment Sysiem). See instruchions. .. .........oooe o0 8¢ls

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that 1 have-eXamingd this for inctuding accompanying schedules and statements, and te the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,

correct, and complete, and that | am Brized lo prephre this foirt.

/3 i “file » YICE PRESIDENT, CFO ose » -8~

Signature .
BAA FIFZ0502L 01421113 Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)




0998389

Department of Treasury Notice CP211A
Internal Revenue Service Tax period September 30, 2013

I RS Ogden UT 84201 Notice date March 3, 2014
Employer 1D number  01-0372148
To contact us Phone 1-877-828-5500

FAX 801-620-5670

099839.417963.32754.3842 1 AB 0.406 370 Page 1 of 1
AR INTR R IWETT R R R C T RIUI G H]

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS

THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER

PO BOX 151
PRESQUE ISLE ME 04769-0151

Important information about your September 30, 2013 Form 990
We approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time To
File an Exempt Organization Return

We approved the Form 8868 for your What you need to do
Septenmber 30, 2013 Form 990,

Your new due date is May 15, 2014, File your September 30, 2013 Form 990 by May 15, 2014. We encourage you to use

electronic filing—the fastest and easiest way to fite.

Visit www.irs.gov/charities to learn about approved e-File providers, what types of
returns can be filed electronically, and whether you are required to file electrenically.

Additional information « Visit www.irs.govicp211a.
* For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or call
1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).
* Keep this notice for your records.

If you need assistance, please don't hesitate to contact us.



101020

e VAT
Department of Treasury MAY 3 02

Internal Revenue Service
Ogden UT 84201

101020.445601.64707.7003 1 AB 0.406 370

“IIII“”III""I"!lIIIIIIII'ilI“IIIIIIIIIIlI]III”II'”lIIIII

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
THE ARQOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER

PO BOX 151

PRESQUEISLE ME 04769-0151

Important information about your September 30, 2013 Form 990

Notice CP211A

Tax pertod September 30, 2013
Notice date May 26, 2014
Employer iD number  $1-0372148

To contact us

Phone 1-877-829-5500
FAX 801-620-5670

Page 1 of

We approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time To

File an Exempt Organization Return

We approved the Form 8868 for your
September 30, 2013 Form 990.

Your new due date is August 15, 2014,

What you need to do

File your September 30, 2013 Form 990 by August 15, 2014. We encourage you to
use efectronic filing—the fastest and easiest way to file.
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B BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
The Aroostook Medical Center

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Aroostook Medical
Center and Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of September 28, 2013,
and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of The Aroostook Medical Center and Subsidiaries as of September 28,
2013, and the results of their operations, their changes in net assets, and their cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Bangor, ME e Portfand, ME e Manchester, NH e Charleston, WV
www.berrydunn.com



Board of Directors
The Aroostook Medical Center

Other Matters
Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
consolidating financial information and detail of net patient service revenue, sales and contract revenue and
other revenue, and operating expenses are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements
or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted auditing standards. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the financial statements as a whole. The September 29, 2012 supplementary information on
Pages 27 through 29 was subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 2012 audit of the basic
financial statements by other auditors, whose report on such information stated that it was fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the 2012 consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Prior Period Financial Statements
The consolidated financial statements of The Aroostook Medical Center and Subsidiaries as of

September 29, 2012 were audited by other auditors whose report dated November 21, 2012, expressed an
unmodified opinion on those statements.

&M—a Ducnn WMeNed § Puorder, LLC

Portland, Maine
December 23, 2013



THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Assets held in trust under bond indentures
Patient and trade accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $3,937,434 in 2013 and $5,453,079 in 2012
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Due from Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Other receivables
Inventories
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets
Property, plant and equipment, net

Assets whose use is limited or restricted
Deferred compensation and benefits
Board designated funded depreciation and other
Temporarily donor-restricted
Permanently donor-restricted

Total assets whose use is limited or restricted

Other assets
Estimated settlements receivable from the State of Maine
Deferred financing costs, net
Other assets, net

Total assets

013 012
$ 3,075,955 $ 4,478,136
416,331 373,849
11,478,562 9,747,478
2,149,301 1,767,481
229,720 37,185
2,052,639 564,215
1,908,127 1,788,058
1,954,749 1.297.729
23,265,384 20,054,131
28.099.805 _28,398.859
4,972,115 3,888,706
10,260,338 6,772,705
3,358,295 2,809,711
1,714,409 1,707.025
20,305,157 15,178,147
1,188,898 10,987,596
109,372 137,662
4,218,113 4,338,399
5,516,383 15,463,657
$.77,186,729 $79.094,794

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Accrued expenses and other
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities
Accrual for self insurance and postretirement benefits
Estimated third-party settlements
Other liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current portion
Bonds payable
Mortgages

Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 15 and 16)
Net assets
Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2013 012
$ 3,896,241 $ 4,241,627
826,036 611,065
7,459,339 6,862,980
5,186,763 7,306,754
1,285,000 1,269.533
18,653,379 20,291,959
8,634,455 7,548,705
1,741,833 2,896,300
207,936 178,864
8,009,278 9,387,879
- 2.082
8,009,278 9,389,961
37,246,881 40,305,789
34,867,144 34,272,269
3,358,295 2,809,711
1,714,409 1.707.025
39,939,848 38,789,005
$77,186,729 $_79.094.794




THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts)
Less provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenue
Sales and contract revenue
Other revenue
Meaningful use revenue
Net assets released from restrictions - operations

Total unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support
Expenses
Compensation, fees and employee benefits
Supplies and other
State tax assessments
Depreciation and amortization
Interest
Total expenses
Income (loss) from operations
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Investment income and other, net
Investment income on funded depreciation
Loss on early extinguishment of debt
Total nonoperating (losses) gains, net
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and gains over expenses
Net assets released from restrictions - capital acquisitions
Healthcare charities - Board designated funds

Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems - strategic pool

Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets

2013

$ 104,996,919

N
=
N

$ 100,697,844

3.703.812 3,329,569
101,293,107 97,368,275
156,232 179,337
2,243,149 1,689,020
1,711,424 2,915,510
36,226 19,680
105.440,138 102,171.822
68,564,383 66,011,876
29,324,444 31,946,213
2,608,426 2,352,138
3,472,964 3,525,196
283,031 400,086

104,253,248

104,235,509

1,186,890 (2,063,687)
87,741 246,692
16,131 21,179
- (180,397)

103,872 87.474

1,290,762 (1,976,213)
59,387 90,341
: (5,000)

(755.274) (169.955)

$ 594,875 $__ (2.060,827)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Net assets, September 24, 2011

Deficiency of revenues and gains
over expenses

Restricted contributions

Net assets released from restrictions -
capital acquisitions

Net assets released from restrictions -
operations

Restricted investment income and net
realized gains on investments

Change in net unrealized gains or losses on

investments

Healthcare charities - Board designated funds

Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare
Systems - strategic pool

Change in net assets
Net assets, September 29, 2012

Excess of revenues and gains
over expenses

Restricted contributions

Net assets released from restrictions -
capital acquisitions

Net assets released from restrictions -
operations

Restricted investment income and net
realized gains on investments

Change in net unrealized gains or losses on

investments
Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare
Systems - strategic pool

Change in net assets

Net assets, September 28, 2013

$

Temporarily  Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted

Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets  Consolidated
$ 36,333,096 $ 2,163,151 $ 1,687,667 $ 40,183,914
(1,976,213) - - (1,976,213)
- 158,086 19,358 177,444

90,341 (90,341) - -
- (19,680) - (19,680)
- 165,071 - 165,071
- 433,424 - 433,424
(5,000) - - (5,000)
(169,955) - - (169,955)
(2,060,827) 646.560 19,358 (1,394.909)
34,272,269 2,809,711 1,707,025 38,789,005
1,290,762 - - 1,290,762
- 74,282 7,384 81,666

59,387 (59,387) - §
- (36,226) - (36,226)
- 172,433 - 172,433
- 397,482 - 397,482
(755,274) - - (755.274)
594.875 548,584 7,384 1,150,843
34,867,144 $_ 3,358,295 $__1.714.409 $_39,939,848

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:

2013

2012

Change in net assets $ 1,150,843 $ (1,394,909)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided
by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 3,472,964 3,625,196
Provision for bad debts 3,703,812 3,329,569
Accretion of bond premium (93,601) (63,905)
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments (493,939) (511,199)
Equity in earnings of affiliates (60,808) (80,323)
Restricted contributions and investment income (157,642) (264,740)
Loss on early extinguishment of debt - 180,397
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 136,908 22,610
Gain on sale of affiliate - (130,554)
Healthcare charities - Board designated funds - 5,000
Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems - strategic pool 755,274 169,955
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Patient and trade accounts receivable (5,434,896) (4,996,681)
Other receivables, inventories, prepaid expenses and other assets (2,265,513) 697,702
Net amounts due from third-party payor settlements (which
includes estimated settlements receivable from the State of
Maine) 6,142,420 240,510
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities 280,045 2,206,609
Due to/from Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems, net 21,256 265,593
Net cash provided by operating activities 7,157,123 3,200,830
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from distributions of equity of affiliates 35,000 70,000
Proceeds from sale of affiliate - 500,600
Proceeds on sale of property and equipment 91,743 -
Purchases of property and equipment (3,235,515) (3,571,186)
Proceeds from sales of investments 953,974 4,683,436
Purchases of investments (4,535,259) (5,661,946)
Net cash used by investing activities (6,690,057) (3.979.096)
Cash flows from financing activities
Healthcare charities - Board designated funds - (5,000)
Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems - strategic pool (755,274) (169,955)
Restricted contributions and investment income 157,642 264,740
Repayment of long-term obligations (1,271,615) (980,785)
Proceeds from issuance of debt, including bond premium - 5,477,065
Amount paid to refinance bonds - (5,594,639)
Payment of deferred financing costs - (78.603)
Net cash used by financing activities (1,869,247) (1.087.177)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,402,181) (1,865,443)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 4,478,136 6.343.5679

4,478,136

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $__3.075955 $__4.478

Supplemental disclosure for cash flow information:

Cash paid for interest $ 376,366 $ 415,463

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Organization

The Aroostook Medical Center (TAMC or the Corporation) includes a not-for-profit community hospital
and nursing home located in Presque Isle, Maine, which has TAMC Title Corporation and TAMC
Endowments as consolidated affiliates. TAMC's mission is to restore, maintain and improve the health
of its friends and neighbors in a compassionate and professional environment. Only those activities
directly associated with the establishment and promotion of this mission are considered to be operating
activities. TAMC and its subsidiaries are part of Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (EMHS).

Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of TAMC, TAMC Title Corporation, and
TAMC Endowments, (collectively referred to as "the Corporation”). All significant intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Fiscal Year

TAMC conducts its activities on a 52/53 week year. The presented years ended September 28, 2013
and September 29, 2012 contained 52 weeks and 53 weeks, respectively.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Investment in County PT

TAMC owns a 50% interest in County Physical Therapy, LLC (County PT), a company which provides
physical therapy services. TAMC accounts for its investment in accordance with the equity method. A
summary of County PT's financial condition as of September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 is
shown below:

2013 2012

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Total assets $ 1.288.132 $_1.358.537
Current liabilities $ 98303 $§ 189.165
Long-term liabilities 62.923 94.080
Total liabilities 161.226 283.245
Equity 1,126,906 1.075.292
Total liabilities and equity $ 1,288,132 $_1.358,537

Net income $ 283.245 §_ 116834




THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012
The carrying value of the investment is included in other assets and was $563,453 and $537,646 at
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.

Investment in Aroostook MRI, LLC

In 2012, TAMC sold its 50% ownership interest in Aroostook MRI, LLC (AMRI), a joint venture imaging
center, at a gain of $130,554. TAMC had accounted for its investment in accordance with the equity
method. Net income in 2012, during which TAMC owned its portion of AMRI, amounted to $43,812.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Highly liquid savings deposits and debt investments with maturities of three months or less when
purchased are considered cash equivalents. The Corporation maintains its cash in bank deposit
accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Corporation has experienced no
losses in such accounts. The Corporation believes it is not exposed to any significant risk on cash and
cash equivalents.

Patient and Trade Accounts Receivable

Patient and trade accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge to
earnings and a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of individual
accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts
are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and the applicable patient accounts
receivable. Credit is extended without collateral.

In evaluating the collectibility of accounts receivable, TAMC analyzes past results and identifies trends
for each major payor source of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts
and provision for bad debts. Management regularly reviews data about these major payor sources in
evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. For receivables associated with self-
pay patients (which includes both patients without insurance and patients with deductible and
copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part of the bill), TAMC records a
provision for bad debts in the period of service based on past experience, which indicates that many
patients are unable or unwilling to pay amounts for which they are financially responsible. The
difference between the standard rates (or the discounted rates if negotiated or eligible) and the
amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged
against the allowance for doubtful accounts.

Inventories

Supplies and pharmaceuticals are carried at the lower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out
method.




THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Investments and Investment Income

Investment securities are measured at fair value. Realized gains and losses on sales of investments
are computed based on specific identification of the investments sold. Unrestricted investment income
or loss (including realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends) is included in the
excess (deficiency) of revenues and gains over expenses. Unrealized gains and losses on unrestricted
investments are excluded from the excess (deficiency) of revenues and gains over expenses. On a
periodic basis, the Corporation evaluates its investments to determine if declines in market value below
cost are other than temporary. If such declines are determined to be other than temporary, an
impairment charge is recognized and included in the excess (deficiency) of revenues and gains over
expenses. In 2013 and 2012, the Corporation did not have any declines that were considered other
than temporary.

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit and overall market
volatility. Consequently, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will occur in
the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the consolidated
balance sheets and statements of operations and changes in net assets.

Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

Assets whose use is limited or restricted include Board of Trustees (the Board) designated assets,
assets held under debt agreements, self-insurance trust arrangements, and assets that are donor-
restricted. Board-designated assets may be used at the Board's discretion.

Donor Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Corporation are reported at fair value at
the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give are
reported at fair value at the date the gift is received. Gifts are reported as an increase in either
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets if they are received with donor stipulations that limit
the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified
as unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statements of operations as net assets
released from restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same
year as received are reported as additions to unrestricted net assets in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or, in the case of gifts, at fair value at the date of the gift,
less accumulated depreciation. The Corporation's policy is to capitalize expenditures for major
improvements and charge maintenance and repairs for expenditures which do not extend the life of the
related assets. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the related assets.




THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Gifts of long-lived assets, such as land, buildings, or equipment, are reported as an increase in
unrestricted net assets (excluded from the excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses),
unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived
assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used, and gifts of cash or other
assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets, are reported as an increase in restricted net
assets. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained,
expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are
placed in service.

Deferred Financing Costs

The deferred financing costs are bond issuance costs incurred in connection with debt related to Maine
Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority (MHHEFA) revenue bonds and are being amortized
over the terms of the bonds based upon the straight-line method.

Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements

Estimated third-party payor settlements represent estimates of final settlements under cost-reimbursed
programs. Amounts due under the cost reimbursement programs will become determinable and final
only upon completion of cost reporting the subsequent audit as required under the terms of
agreements with respective third-party reimbursing agencies.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Corporation have been limited by donors
to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors
to be maintained by the Corporation in perpetuity. Appreciation on investments of permanently
restricted net assets, unless otherwise stated by the donor, is recorded within temporarily restricted net
assets until appropriated pursuant to proper governing Board action.

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Gains Over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations include excess (deficiency) of revenues and gains over
expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets which are excluded from excess (deficiency) of revenues
and gains over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include permanent transfers of assets to
and from unconsolidated affiliates for other than goods and services and contributions of long-lived
assets (including assets acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for
purposes of acquiring such assets).

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Corporation has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Corporation
at amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively
determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges and per diem payments. Net
patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party
payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an
estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

settiements are determined. Changes in those estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the
year in which they occur. During 2013 and 2012, net patient service revenue was increased by
approximately $4,300,000 and $500,000, respectively, due to favorable settlements of prior year
estimates.

Charity Care

TAMC maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. These records
include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under its charity care
policy, the estimated cost of those services and supplies, and equivalent service statistics. The
following information measures the level of charity care provided for the years September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012:

2013 2012
Charges foregone, based on established rates $ 4,034,653 $ 2631,931
Estimated costs incurred to provide charity care $ 1,832,000 $.1,224.000
Equivalent percentage of charity care services to all services 1.82% __1.24%

Costs of providing charity care services have been estimated based on the relationship of gross
charges for those services to total expenses.

Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Corporation are reported at fair value at
the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give are
reported at fair value at the date the gift is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or
permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the
donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted
net assets and reported in the consolidated statements of operations as net assets released from
restrictions.

Self-Insurance Programs

TAMC participates in the EMHS self-insured group health benefits plan. Under this plan, TAMC pays
monthly premiums to EMHS in an amount necessary to fund the estimated annual plan expenses. In
2013 and 2012, TAMC paid EMHS approximately $6,834,000 and $5,542,000, respectively (of which
approximately $1,425,000 and $1,192,000, respectively, represents employee deductions), in
premiums. In 2011, TAMC received a premium adjustment from EMHS of approximately $1,166,000
which was included in prepaid expenses as of September 24, 2011. In 2012, EMHS applied
approximately $778,000 of the premium adjustment against premiums due and expensed in the current
year. As of September 29, 2012, approximately $388,000 is included in prepaid expenses relating to
the EMHS premium adjustment. No further amounts from the premium adjustment were used in 2013.

-11-



THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

The Corporation also participates in a self-insured workers' compensation insurance plan through an
EMHS-sponsored cooperative. Current funding levels by TAMC and other participants in the
cooperative are expected to be adequate to meet future claims. Excess insurance has been purchased
to mitigate TAMC's exposure to loss on aggregate claims over a certain level.

Endowment Funds

Use of restricted endowment funds is governed by the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (UPMIFA).

Gains on donor established endowments are, absent donor stipulations, included in temporarily
restricted net assets until appropriated for expenditure by the governing board. Should the value of
investments related to a donor established endowment fall below the original donor contribution, the
resulting deficit is included in unrestricted net assets.

Income Taxes

TAMC, TAMC Title Corporation, and TAMC Endowments are tax-exempt organizations pursuant to
Section 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for income
taxes has been recorded in the consolidated financial statements.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2011, FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2011-07, "Health Care Entities
(Topic 954): Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities," which requires reclassifying the
provision for bad debts associated with patient service revenue from an operating expense to a
deduction from patient service revenue. It also requires enhanced disclosures about the policies for
recognizing revenue and assessing bad debts, disclosures of patient service revenue, as well as
qualitative and quantitative information about changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts. The
provisions of ASU 2011-07 were effective for the Hospital beginning September 30, 2012 and have
been incorporated into the September 28, 2013 consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2012 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current
year's presentation.

Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these consolidated financial statements, the Corporation has
considered transactions or events occurring through December 23, 2013, which was the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Patient Accounts Receivable

Details of accounts receivable at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 are as follows:

2013 012
Gross patient receivables $ 31,686,491 $ 32,209,240
Less: Allowance for uncollectible accounts (3,937,434) (5,453,079)
Allowance for contractual adjustments (14,070,832) (14,132,000)
Advance payments from third-party reimbursing agencies (2,199.663) (2.876.683)

(20,207.929)

(22,461.762)

$__ 11,478,562 $

9.747.478

Net Patient Service Revenue and Third-Party Transactions

Net patient service revenue for the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

consisted of the following:

2013

Gross patient service revenue:
Daily patient services

2012

$ 23,103,225 $ 23,355,399

Ancillary/inpatient services 41,626,893 40,650,636
Outpatient services 153,506,068 148.632.041
Gross patient service revenue 218,236,186 212,638,076
Less contractual adjustments 109,204,614 109,308,301
Less charity care 4,034,653 2.631.931
113,239,267 111.940,232

Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) 104,996,919 100,697,844
Less provision for bad debts 3.703.812 3,329,569
Net patient service revenue 101,293,107 $__97.368.275
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

The allowance for doubtful accounts was $3,937,434 and $5,453,079 at September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, respectively, and relates almost entirely to self-pay accounts. Gross self-pay
accounts receivable were approximately $5,475,000 and $6,485,000 at September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, respectively. Self-pay write-offs were approximately $6,609,000 and $4,064,000
during 2013 and 2012, respectively. The decrease in the allowance relates to the reduced balance of
self-pay receivables.

Revenue related to self-pay patients was approximately $9,825,000 and $7,942,000 for the years
ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-
party payors follows:

Medicare

Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at prospectively
determined rates per discharge. These rates vary according to a patient classification system that
is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors. Inpatient nonacute services, certain outpatient
services, and defined capital and medical education costs related to Medicare beneficiaries are
paid based on a cost reimbursement methodology. TAMC is reimbursed for cost reimbursable
items at a tentative rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by
TAMC and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. The Hospital's Medicare cost reports
have been audited by the fiscal intermediary through September 2004 and fiscal years 2007 and
2008 have also been audited.

TAMC began participating with EMHS and certain other EMHS affiliated hospitals in the CMS
Pioneer Accountable Care Organization (ACO) on January 1, 2012. Through this agreement,
EMHS provides care coordination and healthcare management to Medicare enrollees identified as
patients of the ACO participants. Under the program, EMHS is eligible to share in the resulting
savings in year one, and in shared savings and losses beginning January 1, 2013. The initial term
of the agreement is through December 31, 2014 and can be extended for an additional two-year
term. EMHS is required to meet certain performance and quality measures to maintain eligibility.

MaineCare

The State of Maine's Medicaid program is a medical assistance program offered by the State of
Maine Department of Health and Human Services. Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to
MaineCare program beneficiaries are reimbursed under a variety of methodologies, including
prospective rates, fee schedules and cost reimbursement. TAMC is reimbursed at a tentative rate
with final settlement determined after submission of an annual cost report by TAMC and audit
thereof by MaineCare. The Hospital's MaineCare cost reports have been preliminarily audited by
the fiscal intermediary through September 2009.
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

For several years, interim payments from the MaineCare program have been significantly below the
amounts due to TAMC based upon reimbursement statutes in effect. Previously, amounts due from
MaineCare were classified as long-term assets as there was no expectation of the amounts being
paid within in a year. During 2013, the Hospital received payment for the majority of these
receivables.

The State of Maine enacted legislation establishing a health care provider tax (State tax). As a
result, TAMC was subjected to and recorded $2,608,426 and $2,352,138 of State tax in 2013 and
2012, respectively.

Revenue from the Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately 34% and 9%,
respectively, of the Hospital's net patient service revenue for the year ended 2013, and 33% and
13%, respectively, of the Hospital's net patient service revenue for the year ended 2012.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and MaineCare programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. TAMC believes it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations and is not
aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential wrongdoing.
While no regulatory inquiries have been made, compliance with such laws and regulations can be
subject to future government review and interpretation, as well as significant regulatory action
including fines, penalties and exclusions from the Medicare and MaineCare programs.

TAMC has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers,
health maintenance organizations and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment to
TAMC under these agreements includes discounts from established charges and prospectively
determined rates.

Related Party Transactions

TAMC has a strategic planning pool agreement with EMHS. In 2013 and 2012, $755,274 and $169,955
was paid to EMHS, respectively.

TAMC paid AMRI approximately $241,000 in 2012 for purchased services. AMRI paid TAMC
approximately $52,000 in 2012 for rent. TAMC sold its interest in AMRI in 2012, therefore AMRI was no
longer a related party in 2013.

The Corporation purchases certain products and services from EMHS and other EMHS affiliates.
Purchases during the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 totaled approximately
$10,711,500 and $11,152,000, respectively.

TAMC is working on an electronic medical records software platform with EMHS. Amounts paid to
EMHS during 2013 and 2012 were approximately $1,318,000 and $1,088,000, respectively. Additional
costs to be incurred relating to the project in 2014 are estimated to be approximately $132,000.

See Notes 2, 11 and 16 related to self-insurance programs, the line of credit and medical malpractice
insurance.
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Investments and Assets Whose Use is Limited

Investment balances at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 are set forth below and the
balances are stated at fair value.

2013 2012

Assets held in trust under bond indentures:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 416,331 $ 373,849
Assets whose use is limited or restricted - noncurrent

Cash and cash equivalents $10,785,499 $ 7,098,597

Marketable equity securities 2,639,159 2,607,550

Other equity investments 105,298 -

Institutional mutual funds and common collective trusts 974,574 1,190,899

U.S. Government sponsored enterprise bonds 534,672 25,087

Corporate bonds 135,697 199,578

Assets held by trustees for deferred compensation plans 4,922,100 3,859,137

Interest in net assets of Healthcare Charities 208,158 197,299
Total assets whose use is limited or restricted - noncurrent $.20,305,157 $15.178.147

Investment income and gains consisted of the following for the years ended September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012 :

2013 2012
Interest and dividends $ 146,522 3 171,367
Realized gains and losses on sales of securities, net 96,457 77,775
Change in unrealized gains and losses on securities, net 397.482 433,424

$___640.461 $__ 682,566
Unrealized losses on investments were immaterial at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012.

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Spending Policies

TAMC has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide a
predictable stream of funding supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing
power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that
the organization must hold in perpetuity. Under this policy, the endowment assets are invested in a
manner that is intended to produce this result while limiting investment risk.

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, TAMC relies on a total return strategy in which
investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current
yield (interest and dividends). TAMC targets a diversified asset allocation to achieve its long-term
return objectives within prudent risk constraints.
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

There were no spending draws on the endowment principal in 2013 or 2012.

Fair Value Measurements

FASB ASC 820 defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
Based on the observability of the inputs used in the valuation techniques, the Corporation is required to
provide the following information according to the fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy ranks
the quality and reliability of the information used to determine fair values. Financial assets carried at
fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of the following three categories:

Level 1: Valuations for assets traded in active exchange markets, such as the New York Stock
Exchange. Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market transactions
involving identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuations for assets traded in less active dealer or broker markets. Valuations are obtained
from third-party pricing services for identical or similar assets or liabilities.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

The Corporation's assets measured at fair value include assets held in trust and assets whose use is
limited or restricted. The following table presents the balances of assets and liabilities measured at fair
value at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 on a recurring basis:

Fair Value Measurement at September 28, 2013

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs inputs
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,201,830 §$ - $ - $11,201,830
Marketable equity securities 2,639,159 - - 2,639,159
Other equity investments 105,298 - - 105,298
Institutional mutual funds
Mid Cap U.S. equities 179,995 - - 179,995
Small Cap U.S. equities 44,066 - - 44,066
International equities 494,843 - - 494,843
Fixed income 255,670 - - 255,670
U.S. government sponsored agency bonds - 534,672 - 534,672
Corporate bonds - 135,697 - 135,697
Interest in net assets of Healthcare Charities - - 208,158 208,158
Deferred compensation (asset and liability) 4,922,100 - - 4,922,100
$_19,842,961 $ 670,369 $__ 208158 $20,721.488

17 -



THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Fair Value Measurement at September 29, 2012
Quoted Prices Significant

in Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 7472446 $ - $ - $ 7,472,446
Marketable equity securities 2,607,550 - - 2,607,550
Institutional mutual funds
Mid Cap U.S. equities 440,327 - - 440,327
Fixed income 750,572 - - 750,572
U.S. government sponsored agency bonds - 25,087 - 25,087
Corporate bonds 199,578 - - 199,578
Interest in net assets of Healthcare Charities - - 197,299 197,299
Deferred compensation - asset and liability 3.859.137 - 3.859.137

$ 15329610 $__ 25087 $__ 197299 $_15,551996

The fair value of the interest in net assets of Healthcare Charities are not readily available to TAMC,
and therefore considered to be a Level 3 investment.

The following is a reconciliation of assets in which significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) were used
in determining fair value:

Balance at September 24, 2011 $ 143,039
Contributions 72,409
Releases (18.149)
Balance at September 29, 2012 197,299
Contributions 11,604
Net depreciation (745)
Balance at September 28, 2013 $ 208,158

-18-



THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted and permanently restricted net assets consist of the following at September 28,
2013 and September 29, 2012:

2013 2012
Temporarily restricted:
Realized and unrealized gains on endowment funds
treated as restricted under State of Maine statute $ 3,110,189 $ 2,576,191
Other 248,106 233,520

$_3,358,295 $_2.809.711

Permanently restricted:

Investments to be held in perpetuity of which the
income is unrestricted $ 1,714409 $ 1,707,025

Meaningful Use Revenues

The Medicare and Medicaid electronic health record (EHR) incentive programs provide a financial
incentive for achieving "meaningful use" of certified EHR technology. The criteria for meaningful use
will be staged in three steps from fiscal year 2012 through 2016. During 2012, TAMC attested to Stage
1 meaningful use certification from the Centers of Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and
recorded meaningful use revenues of $925,274 and $1,472,372, respectively. The meaningful use
attestations are subject to audit by CMS in future years. As part of this process, a final settlement
amount for the incentive payments could be established that differs from the initial calculation, and
could result in return of a portion or all of the incentive payments received by TAMC.

The Medicaid program will provide incentive payments to hospitals and eligible professionals as they
adopt, implement, upgrade or demonstrate meaningful use in the first year of participation and
demonstrate meaningful use for up to five remaining participation years. The State of Maine program
was launched on October 2011, however, there was an attestation tail period from January 1, 2012
through March 31, 2012 where providers were allowed to apply late for payments related to the
program. During 2013 and 2012, TAMC recorded meaningful use revenues of $273,600 and $380,638,
respectively, after attesting to Stage 1 meaningful use.

TAMC also received approximately $512,550 and $1,062,500 of Medicaid EHR program revenues for
its eligible physicians in 2013 and 2012, respectively.

TAMC recognizes revenue ratably over the reporting period starting at the point when management is
reasonably assured it will meet all of the meaningful use objectives and any other specific requirements
applicable for the reporting period.
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

9. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012:

2013 2012
Land and improvements $ 2,688,810 $ 2,689,703
Buildings and improvements 41,899,412 40,812,814
Leasehold improvements 3,242,328 3,242,328
Equipment 31,822,114 31,302,284
Construction in progress _ 2,043,773 1,360,404

81,696,437 79,407,533
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (53,596.632) (51.008.674)

$_28,099,805 $_28.398,859

10. Long-Term Obligations

Long-term obligations consist of the following at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012:

2013 2012
TAMC
Revenue Bonds, Series 2010B, issued through MHHEFA, rates
varying from 3.00% to 5.25%; annual principal payments ranging
from $740,000 to $935,000 with final payment due in 2019, plus
original issue premium of $275,337 and $333,303 at September
28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively $ 4,363,787 $ 5,161,753
Revenue Bonds, Series 2012A, issued through MHHEFA, rates
varying from 2.50% to 5.00%; annual principal payments
beginning July 2013 ranging from $505,000 to $645,000 with final
payment due in 2022, plus original issue premium of $279,141 and
$314,776 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012,
respectively 4,930,491 5,471,126
TAMC Title Corporation
Mortgage note payable to bank in monthly installments of $2,135,
including interest at 5.00%, paid in full during 2013 - 26.615
9,294,278 10,659,494
Less current portion (1,285.000) _(1.269.533)
$_8,009,278 $_9.389.961
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

In July 2012, Series 2012A Revenue Bonds in the amount of $5,156,350 were issued at a premium of
$320,715 through MHHEFA for the purpose of refinancing Series 2002A Revenue Bonds. As part of
the refinancing transaction, a loss of $180,397 was recognized.

In connection with the Revenue Bonds, TAMC is required to make deposits of interest and principal of
sufficient amounts to make the semi-annual interest payments and to retire the Bonds when due.
Amounts deposited are presented as assets held in trust under debt indentures on the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets and amount to $416,331 and $373,849 at September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, respectively. At September 28, 2013, TAMC was in compliance with all restrictive
covenants under the Bonds. The Bonds are secured by substantially all of the property and equipment
of TAMC and a security interest in its gross receipts.

Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt are as follows:

2014 (included in current liabilities) $ 1,285,000

2015 1,320,000
2016 1,385,000
2017 1,435,000
2018 1,495,000

Line of Credit

TAMC had an available line of credit agreement of $4,500,000 with EMHS with interest at LIBOR plus
1%. At September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, there were no amounts outstanding under this
agreement. The agreement expired in October 2013 and is currently being renegotiated.

Employee Benefit Plans

The Corporation sponsors a defined contribution plan which covers substantially all full-time employees
with at least two years of service with TAMC. TAMC funds the defined contribution plan with annual
contributions of up to 3.5% of the participants' salaries with an additional 2% match based upon an
employee's participation through salary deferrals of up to 100% of elective deferrals, up to a maximum
of 2% of compensation.

Total pension expense for the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 was
approximately $1,785,000 and $1,815,000, respectively.
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Deferred Compensation Plan

TAMC has fully-funded nonqualified deferred compensation plans to provide supplemental retirement
benefits for certain employees. Under the plans, the assets are invested in mutual funds, trusts, and
cash and cash equivalents for eligible employees. Assets are reported at fair value and unrealized
gains and losses are allocated to participants quarterly. The investments and liability under the
deferred compensation plans at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 were $4,922,100 and
$3,859,138, respectively.

Concentration of Credit Risk and Other Concentrations

The Corporation grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and
are insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party
payors, net of contractual allowances, at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 was as follows:

201 2012
Medicare and MaineCare 44 % 45 %
Commercial and other insurance 20 12
Patients 36 43

100 % 100 %

Nursing personnel representing approximately 14% of TAMC's workforce are covered by a union
contract that expires in 2016. Technicians and certain other personnel comprising approximately 11%
of TAMC's workforce are covered under a separate union contract that expires in 2017.

Commitments

The corporation leases certain equipment and office space subject to various agreements. In 2013 and
2012, lease expense charged to operations amounted to approximately $1,252,000 and $1,265,000,
respectively.

The Corporation's future minimum lease payments at September 28, 2013 under all noncancelable
operating leases to nonrelated parties are as follows:

2014 $ 576,000
2015 576,000
2016 576,000
2017 471,000
2018 359,000
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Medical Malpractice Insurance

The Corporation participates in the EMHS self-insurance plan for professional and patient general
liability coverage. The Corporation maintains tail coverage for potential claims prior to October 1, 2007.
Assets of the professional and patient general liability plan consist of equity and fixed income
securities. Trust funding and accrued self-insurance reserves are determined by independent actuarial
projections. Stop loss or excess insurance coverage has been obtained through various commercial
insurance companies for the self-insurance program and provides reimbursement for individual claims
in excess of $5 million and for aggregate claims in excess of $12 million up to a total of $15 million.

FASB ASU 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic 954): Presentation of Insurance Claims and
Recoveries, provides clarification to companies in the health care industry on the accounting for
professional liability and similar insurance. ASU 2010-24 states that insurance liabilities should not be
presented net of insurance recoveries and that an insurance receivable should be recognized on the
same basis as the liabilities, subject to the need for a valuation allowance for uncollectible accounts. As
of September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, TAMC recorded a receivable and liability of
$3,654,660 and $3,653,480, respectively, which are reflected in other assets and the accrual for self
insurance and postretirement plans, respectively. This reserve is adjusted annually based on updated
actuarial information.

Volunteer Services (Unaudited)

Total volunteer service hours received by the Corporation in 2013 and 2012 were approximately 19,000
and 15,000 hours, respectively. The volunteers provide various services to the Corporation, none of
which have been recognized as revenue or expense in the consolidated statements of operations.

Functional Expenses

The Corporation provides general health services to residents within its geographical location.
Approximately 89% of total expenses were related to direct health care program services, with the
balance of expenses for management and general support services.
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidating Balance Sheet

September 28, 2013

ASSETS
Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC and
Medical Title Endow- Reclass-
Center Corporation ments ifications Total
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,040,654 $ 35,301 $ - $ - $ 3,075,955
Assets held in trust under debt indentures 416,331 - - - 416,331
Patient and trade accounts receivable, less
allowance for doubtful accounts 11,478,562 - - - 11,478,562
Estimated third-party payor settlements 2,149,301 - - - 2,149,301
Due from Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems 229,720 - - - 229,720
Other receivables 2,052,639 - - - 2,052,639
Inventories 1,908,127 - - - 1,908,127
Prepaid expenses 1,944,129 10,620 - - 1,954,749
Total current assets 23,219,463 45,921 - - 23,265,384
Property and equipment, net 27,857,080 242,725 - - 28,099,805
Assets whose use is limited or restricted
Deferred compensation and benefits 4,972,115 - - - 4,972,115
Board designated funded depreciation and
other 10,252,838 - 7,500 - 10,260,338
Temporarily donor-restricted 1,423,583 - 1,934,712 - 3,358,295
Permanently donor-restricted 686,328 - 1,028,081 - 1,714,409
Total assets whose use is limited or
restricted 17,334,864 - 2,970,293 - 20,305,157
Other assets
Inter-entity receivables 156 - - (156) B
Estimated settlement receivable from the
State of Maine 1,188,898 - - - 1,188,898
Deferred financing costs, net 109,372 - - - 109,372
Other assets, net 4,218,113 - - - 4,218,113
5,516,539 - - (156) 5,516,383
Total assets $_73,927.946 $ 288,646 $_2970293 $ (156) $_77.,186,728
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Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Accrued expenses and other
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Current portion of bonds payable
Total current liabilities

Accrual for self insurance and postretirement
benefits

Due to affiliates
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Other liabilities
Bonds payable, net of current portion
Total liabilities
Net assets
Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$ 73,927,946

Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC and
Medical Title Endow- Reclass-
Center Corporation ments ifications Total
$ 3,804,702 $ 1,539 $ - - $ 3,896,241
826,036 - - - 826,036
7,459,339 - - - 7,459,339
5,186,763 - - - 5,186,763
1,285,000 - - - 1.285.000
18,651,840 1,539 - - 18,653,379
8,634,455 - - - 8,634,455
- 156 - (156) -
1,741,833 - - - 1,741,833
207,936 - - - 207,936
8.009.278 - - - 8,009,278
37,245,342 1,695 - (156) 37,246,881
34,572,693 286,951 7,500 - 34,867,144
1,423,583 - 1,934,712 - 3,358,295
686,328 - 1,028,081 - 1,714,409
36,682,604 286,951 2,970,293 - 39,939,848

$ 288,646

§_2970203 S___ (156)

$_77,186,729




THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidating Statement of Operations

Year Ended September 28, 2013

Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC and
Medical Title Endow- Reclass-
Center Corporation ments ifications Total
Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts $104,996,919 $ - $ - $ - $104,996,919
Less provision for bad debts 3,703,812 - - - 3,703,812
Net patient service revenue 101,293,107 - - - 101,293,107
Sales and contract revenue 145,972 70,495 - (60,235) 156,232
Other revenue 2,247,349 - - (4,200) 2,243,149
Meaningful use revenue 1,711,424 - - - 1,711,424
Net assets released from restrictions -
operations 36,226 - - - 36,226
Total unrestricted revenues, gains
and other support 105,434,078 70,495 - (64,435) 105,440.138
Expenses
Compensation, fees and employee benefits 68,564,383 - - - 68,564,383
Supplies and other 29,348,762 40,117 - (64,435) 29,324,444
State tax assessments 2,608,426 - - - 2,608,426
Depreciation and amortization 3,461,811 11,153 - - 3,472,964
Interest 282,268 763 - - 283,031
Total expenses 104,265,650 52,033 - (64,435) 104,253,248
Income from operations 1,168,428 18,462 - - 1,186,890
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Investment income and other, net 87,741 - - - 87,741
Investment income on funded depreciation 16,131 - - - 16,131
Total nonoperating losses, net 103,872 - - - 103,872
Excess of revenues and gains over
expenses 1,272,300 18,462 - - 1,290,762
Net assets released from restrictions - capital
acquisitions 59,387 - - - 59,387
Transfers to Eastern Maine Health Systems -
strategic pool (755,274) - - - (755,274)
(Decrease) increase in unrestricted
net assets $___576413 $ 18462 $ - $ - $___594.875
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended September 28, 2013

Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC and
Medical Title Endow- Reclass-
Center Corporation ments ifications Total
Operating activities and gains and losses
Change in net assets $ 786,808 $ 18,462 345,573 $ - $ 1,150,843
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 3,461,811 11,153 - - 3,472,964
Provision for bad debts 3,703,812 - - - 3,703,812
Accretion of bond premium (93,601) - - - (93,601)
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments (192,532) - (301,407) - (493,939)
Equity in earnings of affiliates (60,808) - - - (60,808)
Restricted contributions and investment income (113,476) - (44,166) - (157,642)
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 136,908 - - - 136,908
Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems -
strategic pool 755,274 - - - 755,274
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Patient and trade accounts receivable (5,434,896) - - - (5,434,896)
Other current assets (2,264,997) (516) - - (2,265,513)
Estimated third-party payor settlements, net 6,142,420 - - - 6,142,420
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other
liabilities 280,700 (655) - - 280,045
Due to/from related parties, net 16,145 5111 - - 21,256
Net cash provided by operating activities 7,123,568 33,555 - - 7,157,123
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from distributions of equity of affiliates 35,000 - - - 35,000
Purchases of property and equipment (3,232,914) (2,601) - - (3,235,515)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 91,743 - - - 91,743
Proceeds from sale of investments 354,329 - 599,645 - 953,974
Purchases of investments (3,891,448) - (643,811) - (4,535,259)
Net cash used by investing activities (6,643,290) (2,601) (44,166) - (6,690,057)
Cash flows from financing activities
Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems -
strategic pool (755,274) - - - (755,274)
Restricted contributions and investment income 113,476 - 44,166 - 157,642
Repayment of long-term obligations (1,245,000) (26,615) - - (1,271,615)
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities (1,886.798) (26,615) 44,166 - (1.869,247)
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash
equivalents (1,406,520) 4,339 - - (1,402,181)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 4,447,174 30,962 - - 4,478,136
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $___3,040654 $____ 35301 = $ - $__ 3,075,955
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidating Balance Sheet

September 29, 2012

ASSETS
Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC Horizons and
Medical Title Endow- Health Reclass-
Center Corporation ments Services ifications Total
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4447174 $ 30962 $ - $ - $ - $ 4,478,136
Assets held in trust under debt indentures 373,849 - - - - 373,849
Patient and trade accounts receivable,
less allowance for doubtful accounts 9,747,478 - - - B 9,747,478
Estimated third-party payor settlements 1,767,481 - - - - 1,767,481
Due from Eastern Maine Healthcare
Systems 37,185 - - - - 37,185
Other receivables 564,215 - - - - 564,215
Inventories 1,788,058 - - - - 1,788,058
Prepaid expenses 1,287,625 10,104 - - - 1,297,729
Total current assets 20,013,065 41,066 - - - 20,054,131
Property and equipment, net 28,147,582 251,277 - - - 28,398,859
Assets whose use is limited or restricted
Deferred compensation and benefits 3,888,706 - - - - 3,888,706
Board designated funded depreciation and
other 6,765,205 - 7,500 . - 6,772,705
Temporarily donor-restricted 1,218,188 - 1,591,523 - - 2,809,711
Permanently donor-restricted 681,328 - 1,025,697 - - 1,707,025
Total assets whose use is limited or
restricted 12,553,427 - 2,624 720 - - 15,178,147
Other assets
Inter-entity receivables - 4,955 - - (4,955) -
Estimated settlement receivable from the
State of Maine 10,987,596 - - - - 10,987,596
Deferred financing costs, net 137,662 - - - - 137,662
Other assets, net 4,338,399 - - - - 4,338,399
15,463,657 4 955 - - (4,955) 15,463,657
Total assets $_76,177,731 $_297.298 $2.624.720 $ - $__ (4955) $_79,094 794
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Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Accrued expenses and other
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities

Accrual for self insurance and postretirement
benefits

Due to affiliates
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Other liabilities
Long-term debt, net of current portion
Bonds payable
Mortgages
Total long- term debt
Total liabilities
Net assets
Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC Horizons and
Medical Title Endow- Health Reclass-
Center Corporation ments Services ifications Total
$ 4239433 $ 2,194 - - $ - $ 4,241,627
611,065 - - - - 611,065
6,862,980 - - - - 6,862,980
7,306,754 - - - - 7,306,754
1,245,000 24,533 - - - 1.269.533
20,265,232 26,727 - - - 20,291,959
7,548,705 - - E - 7,548,705
4,955 - - - (4,955) -
2,896,300 - - - - 2,896,300
178,864 - - - 178,864
9,387,879 - - - - 9,387,879
- 2,082 - - - 2,082
9.387.879 2,082 - - - 9,389,961
40,281,935 28,809 - - (4,955) 40,305,789
33,996,280 268,489 7,500 - - 34,272,269
1,218,188 - 1,591,523 B - 2,809,711
681,328 - 1,025,697 - - 1.707.025
35,895,796 268,489 2,624,720 - - 38,789,005
$ 76177.731 $_ 297,298 $2624720 $ - $ (4,955) $_ 79,094,794




THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidating Statement of Operations

Year Ended September 29, 2012

Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC Horizons and
Medical Title Endow- Health Reclass-
Center Corporation ments Services ifications Total
Unrestricted revenue, gains, and other support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) $100,703,262 $ - $ - $ (5,418) $ - $100,697,844
Less provision for bad debts 3,328,288 - - 1,281 - 3,329,569
Net patient service revenue 97,374,974 - - (6,699) - 97,368,275
Sales and contract revenue 155,148 99,5699 - - (75,410) 179,337
Other revenue 1,692,760 - - 460 (4,200) 1,689,020
Meaningful use revenue 2,915,510 - - B - 2,915,510
Net assets released from restrictions -
operations 19,680 - - - - 19,680
Total unrestricted revenues, gains
and other support 102,158,072 99,599 - (6,239) (79,610) 102,171,822
Expenses
Compensation, fees and employee benefits 66,011,876 - - - - 66,011,876
Supplies and other 31,968,840 56,365 - 618 (79,610) 31,946,213
State tax assessments 2,352,138 - - - - 2,352,138
Depreciation and amortization 3,504,274 20,922 - - E 3,525,196
Interest 398.091 1,995 - - - 400,086
Total expenses 104,235,219 79,282 - 618 (79,610) 104,235,509
(Loss) income from operations (2,077,147) 20,317 (6,857) - (2,063,687)
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Investment income and other, net 246,692 - - - - 246,692
Investment income on funded depreciation 21,179 - - - - 21,179
Loss on early extinguishment of debt (180.397) - - - - (180,397)
Total nonoperating gains, net 87,474 - - - - 87.474
(Deficiency) excess of revenues and
gains over expenses (1,989,673) 20,317 - (6,857) - (1,976,213)
Net assets released from restrictions - capital
acquisitions 90,341 - - - - 90,341
Transfer to/from Horizons Health Services 19,804 - - (19,804) E -
Transfer to/from TAMC Title Corporation 332,945 (332,945) - - - .
Healthcare charities - Board designated funds - - (5,000) - (5,000)
Transfers to Eastern Maine Health Systems -
strategic pool (169.955) - - - (169,955)
Decrease in unrestricted net assets $_(1.716,538) $_(312.628) $_ (5.000) $__(26.661) $ - $_(2,080,827)
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended September 29, 2012

Operating activities and gains and losses
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts
Accretion of bond premium
Net realized and unrealized gains on
investments

Equity in earnings of affiliates

Restricted contributions and investment income

Loss on early extinguishment of debt

Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Gain on sale of affiliate

Healthcare charities - Board designated funds

Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems

- strategic pool

Inter-entity transfer, net

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Patient and trade accounts receivable, net
Other current assets
Estimated third-party payor settlements, net
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and

other liabilities
Due to/from related parties, net
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from distributions of equity of affiliates
Proceeds from sale of affiliate
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchases of investments
Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Healthcare charities - Board designated funds, net
Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems -
strategic pool
Inter-entity transfer, net
Restricted contributions and investment income
Repayment of long-term obligations
Proceeds from issuance of debt, including bond
premium
Amount paid to refinance bonds
Payment of deferred financing costs
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC Horizons and
Medical Title Endow- Health Reclass-
Center Corporation ments Services ifications Total
$ (1,426,256) $ (312,628) $ 370,636 $ (26,661) $ - $ (1,394,909)
3,504,274 20,922 - - - 3,525,196
3,329,569 - - - - 3,329,569
(63,905) - - - - (63,905)
(194,852) - (316,347) - - (511,199)
(80,323) - - - - (80,323)
(205,451) - (59,289) - - (264,740)
180,397 - - - - 180,397
22,610 332,946 - - (332,946) 22,610
(130,554) - - - - (130,554)
- - 5,000 - - 5,000
169,955 - - - - 169,955
5 - - 19,804 (19,804) -
(5,019,790) - - 23,109 - (4,996,681)
691,863 5,839 - - - 697,702
240,510 - - - - 240,510
2,228,794 (19,609) - (2,576) - 2,206,609
265,593 - - - - 265,593
3,512,434 27,470 - 13,676 (352,750) 3,200,830
70,000 - - - - 70,000
500,600 - B - - 500,600
(3,865,002) (39,130) - - 332,946 (3,571,186)
4,071,608 - 611,828 - - 4,683,436
(4,995.829) - (666,117) - - (5,661,946)
(4,218,623) (39,130) (54,289) - 332,946 (3,979,096)
- “ (5,000) - - (5,000)
(169,955) - - - - (169,955)
4 o - (19,804) 19,804 -
205,451 - 59,289 - - 264,740
(957,500) (23,285) - - - (980,785)
5,477,065 - - - - 5,477,065
(5,594,639) - - - - (5,594,639)
(78.603) - - = - {78,603)
(1,118,181) (23,285) 54,289 (19.804) 19,804 (1,087,177)
(1,824,370) (34,945) - (6,128) - (1,865,443)
6,271,544 65,907 - 6,128 - 6,343,579
$ 4447174 $ 30,962 $ - $ - $ - $ 4478136
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